Public Document Pack

Governance
Town Hall, Rose Hill,
Chesterfield, Derbyshire S40 1LP

DX 12356, Chesterfield

Email democratic.services@chesterfield.gov.uk Chesterfield
BOROUGH COUNCIL

To: Councillors Bellamy, Ludlow, Please ask for  Shirley Bates
Slack, P. Stone
Direct Line 01246 345277
Fax 01246 345252

2 January 2014
Dear Councillor,

Please attend a meeting of the LICENSING COMMITTEE to be held on
MONDAY, 13 JANUARY 2014 at 10.00 am in Council Chamber, Town Hall,
Chesterfield, the agenda for which is set out below.

AGENDA

Part 1(Public Information)
1. Declarations of Members' and Officers' Interests relating to items on the
agenda

2.  Apologies for Absence

3. Licensing Act 2003 - Application for a Summary Review of a Premises
Licence at Isis Noir, 22-24 Corporation Street, Chesterfield (Pages 1 -
36) (10.00 a.m.)

4, Licensing Act 2003 - Application for a Summary Review of a Premises
Licence for Bar Centro, 5 Holywell Street, Chesterfield (Pages 37 - 72)

(2.00 p.m.)
Chief Executive e R :**** Oy
Huw Bowen Fairtra 3 \ & \ " %KQ

Borough "EEES INVESTORINPEOPLE  EMIAS

environmental
nnnnnnnnnn



Yours sincerely,

LS;/&\; // éja; p W |

Head of Governance



Agenda Item 3

FOR PUBLICATION

LICENSING ACT 2003
APPLICATION FOR A SUMMARY REVIEW OF A PREMISES
LICENCE AT ISIS NOIR, 22-24 CORPORATION STREET,
CHESTERFIELD

MEETING: LICENSING COMMITTEE

DATE: 13 JANUARY 2014

REPORT BY: LICENSING OFFICER

WARD: ST. LEONARDS

1.0

1.1

2.0

2.1

2.2

2.3

PURPOSE OF REPORT

The purpose of this report is for the Committee to consider an
application for a Summary Review of the Premises Licence for Isis
Noir, 22-24 Corporation Street, Chesterfield which was submitted
to the Council by the Chief Officer of Police, Derbyshire
Constabulary on 16" December 2013.

APPLICATION FOR A SUMMARY REVIEW

The application for a summary review was received by the
Licensing Authority at 12 noon on 16™ December 2013. A copy of
the application form and the certificate given by the police is
attached at Appendix 1.

A copy of the premises licence is attached at Appendix 2.

A copy of the Secretary of State’s guidance relating to summary
reviews is attached at Appendix 3.

Page 1



2.4

2.5

2.6

2.7

2.8

2.9

3.0

3.1

The application was made on the grounds that the police are of the
opinion that the premises are associated with serious crime.

The Licensing Committee met on 17" December 2013 to consider
whether it was necessary to impose interim steps on the premises
licence.

During the Committee hearing on 17" December 2013 Mr Jason
Hill circulated a Personal Statement to the Committee Members.
(Attached at Appendix 5). The Committee considered the matter to
be serious and suspended the licence from 6pm on 17" December
2013. The Committee decision letter is attached at Appendix 4.

The Premises Licence Holder can make representations against
the Committees decision. No representation/appeal has been
submitted to the Council by the Premises Licence Holder.

The Committee must carry out a full review of the premises licence
within 28 days from the day after the application was received by
the Council. Responsible Authorities and Interested Parties may
submit representations to the Council by 3" January 2014. At the
time of writing this report no representations have been made.

The Committee can at today’s meeting consider the following
options:-

¢ Modify the conditions of the premises licence;

e Exclude the sale of alcohol by retail from the scope of the
licence;

¢ Remove the Designated Premises Supervisor from the
licence;

e Suspend the licence.

e Revoke the licence.

RECOMMENDATION

That the Committee consider the application for the Summary
Review and whether to take any action as set out in paragraph 2.9
of this report.

LICENSING OFFICER 2 JANUARY 2014

Page 2



APPENNI Y |

APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR SUMMARY
REVIEW OF PREMISES LICENCES

(Section 53A Licensing Act 2003)
CHESTERFIELD BOROUGH COUNCIL

Application for the review of a premises licence under section 53A of the Licensing
Act 2003 (premises associated with serious crime, serious disorder or both)

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you
are completing the form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure
that your answers are Inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if

necessary.

| SERGEANT 74 NEVILLE STOCKS ...coovimescimmmsinrninis s sesnsnnscins s sssasasssnss
[on behalf of] the chief officer of police for the. police area apply for the review of a
premises licence under section 53A of the Licensing Act 2003,

1. Premises details:

Postal address of premises, or if none or not known, ordnance survey map reference or

description:
iSIS NOIR
22-24 CORPORATION STREET

Post town:
CHESTERFIELD
Post code (if known):
S417TP

2. Premises licence details:

Name of premises licence holder (if known):.
LINACRE ESTATESLTD

Number of premises licence (if known):
PL/VFIO115

3. Certificate under section 53A(1){b) of the Licensing Act 2003 [Please read
guidance note 1]:

I confirm that a certificate has been given by a senior member of the police force for the
police area above that in his opinion the above that in his opinion the above premises are
associated with serious crime or serlous disorder or both, and’ the certificate

accompanies this application.

B

(Please fick the box to confirm)

Page 3

Form 262
(R 10/09)




'RESTRIGTED (when complete)

4. Details of association of the above premises with serious crime, serious

disorder or hoth:
[Please read guidance note 2]

Between October 2013 and December 2013 a policing operation was conducted on the
premises relating to the sale of controlled drugs. Piease see the attached sheet.

Signature of applica ¢
Date: 16 December 2013.......ciiiiiiiis

Capacity: SERGEANT 74 LICENSING MANAGER

Contact details for matters concerning this application:
Address:C DIVISION LICENSING OFFICE, BEETWELL STREET, CHESTERFIELD .........

Telephone number(s):0300 122 8517 ...ovcoveervernerens et a e ot ta st rerabeba e

Email: CHESTERFIELD.LICENSING@DERBYSHIRE.PNN.POLICE.UK.........ccoeivriviriiniionn

Notes for guidance:

1. A certificate of the kind mentioned in the form must accompany the application in order
for it to be valid under the terms of the Licensing Act 2003. The certificate must explicitly
state the senfor officer's opinion that the premises in question are associated with serious
crime, serious disorder or both.

Serious crime is defined by reference fo section 81 of the Regulation of Investigatory
Powers Act 2000. In summary, it means:

- conduct that amounts to one or more criminal offences for which a person who has
attained the age of eighteen and has no previous convictions could reasonably be
expected to be sentenced to imprisonment for a term of three years or more; or

- conduct that amounts to one or more criminal offences and involves the use of violence,
results in substantial gain or Is conduct by a large number of persons in pursuit of a

common purpose.

Serigus disorder is not defined in legislation, and so bears its ordinary English meaning.

2. Briefly describe the circumstances giving rise to the opinion that the above premises
are associated with serious crime, serious disorder, or both.

Page 4




RESTRICTED (when complete)

Between October 2013 and December 2013 a policing operation was conducted on
the premises.

.During this operation, the following drug related activity took place in Isis Noir in plain
view of patrons of the premises.

)

b)

Suspect 1 (identified as a bar staff member) was involved in the introduction
of Officers to a dealer (Suspect 2) of Class A controlled drugs (cocaine).
Following this introduction, and in the presence of the suspect 1, a drugs deal
took place, with cocaine being sold to the Officers by Suspect 2. Suspect 1
also purchased what appeared to be drugs from the same dealer (Suspect 2).
Suspect 1 and Suspect 2 both confirmed to the Officers that drug dealing was
not a problem in the premises as Suspect 1's girlfriend (Suspect 3) was a bar
supetrvisor there. -

Suspect 3 (identified as a bar supervisor) facilitated a drugs transaction
between Suspect 2 and Officers. During the operation, Suspect 2 sold a
quantity of Class A controlled drugs (cocaine) to Officers with, what appeared

to be, the knowledge of Suspect 3.

Over the same period of time, five other individuals within the premises
offered, what were believed to be, controlled drugs to Officers.

Page 5




Derbyshire Constabulary
Chesterfield DHQ

Beetwell Sireet

Chesterfield

840 1QP

Superintendent 15674 Grewal

CERTIFICATE UNDER SECTION 53A(1)(B) OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003

| hereby certify that in my opinion the premises desciibed below are associated with
serious crime / serious disorder / both serlous crime and serious disorder.

Premises®

Isis Noir

22-24 Corporation Street

Chesterfield

S417TP

Premises licence number (if known); PL/VF/0115

Name of premises supervisor (if known): Antonio Petrillo

lama Superintendeznt3 in the police force

| am giving this certificate because | am of the opinion that other procedures under
the Licensing Act are inappropriate in this case, because”.

immediate action is required to prevent further serious crime taking place at the
venue.




RESTRICTED (when complete)

B b A

Delete as applicable

. Include business name and address and any other relevant identifying details

Insert rank of officer giving the certificate, which must be Superintendent or above

Give a brief description of why other procedures such as a standard review process are
thought to be inappropriate, eg the degree of seriousness of the crime and/or disorder,
the past history of compliance in relation to the premises concerned.

Page 7




Chesterfield Borough Council Page 1 of 10

APPENN X D

skip

Chesterfield Borough Council - Environment Services

licensing home | login | logout

you are here: Home > Public Register Licensing Act 2003 > Applications > Details

Licensing Act 2003 - Premises Licence register as at 15:46 on Mon 16 Dec
2013

Isis Noir
22-24 Corporation Street, Chesterfield, Derbyshire, S41 7TP

Premises Licence from 30/11/12 to indefinite

Licence Holder(s)
Full name
Linacre Estates Limited

Designated Premises Supervisor
Premises supervisor name
Mr Antonio Petrillo

Permitted Activities:
- a performance of live music
- any playing of recorded music
- aperformance of dance
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within a performance of live music, any playing of recorded
- music or a performance of dance
- entertainment facilities for making music
- entertainment facilities for dancing
. entertainment of a similar description to that falling within entertainment facilities for making music or dancing
- provision of Tate night refreshment
- the sale by retai! of alcohol

Premises Open Hours granted

Time From Time To
Monday, Tuesday & Wednesday 10:00am 2:30am
Thursday 10:00am 3:30am
Friday & Saturday 16:00am 4:30amn
Sunday 10:00am 1:30am

Non Standard Timings:

Bank Haliday Sunday until 02.00.
Naw Year's Eve wlihcut fimitation until 10.00 on New Year's Day.

Activities - Times granted

Time From Time To
E. Performance of live music (Indoors)
Mon, Tues, Wed, & Thursday 10:00am Midnight
Friday & Saturday 10:00am 1:00am
Sunday 10:00am Midnight

Non Standard Timings:

Page 8
http://licensing.chesterfield. gov.uk/protected/wca/publicRegisterLicActPremisesLevel. . 16/12/2013




Chesterfield Borough Council Page 2 of 10

New Year's Eve until 2.00am the following day.

F. Playing of recorded musie (Indoors)

Monday 10:00am 2:30amn
Tuesday 10:00am 2:30am
Wednesday 10:00am 2:00am
Thursday 10:00am 3:30am
Friday & Saturday 1¢:00am 4:30am
Sunday 10:00am 1:30am

Non Standard Timings:

Bank Holiday Sunday untit 02.60
New Year's Eve untif 08.00 the foliowing day.

G. Performance of dance (Indoors)

Monday 10:00am 2:00am
Tuesday 10:00am 2:00am
Wednesday 10:00am 2:00am
Thursday 10:00am 3:00am
Friday & Satarday 10:00am 4:00am
Sunday 10:00am 1:00am
H. Entertainment of a similar description to that falling within E, F, or G (Indoors)
Monday 10:00am 2:00am
Tuesday 10:00am 2:00am
Wednesday [0:00am 2:00am
Thursday 10:00am 3:00am
Friday & Saturday 10:00am 4:00am
Sunday 10:00am 1:00am

Non Standard Timings:

Bank Holiday Sunday uatil 62.00 the following day.
New Year's Eve until 06.00 the following day.

1. Provision of facilities for making music (Indoors)

Mon, Tues, Wed, & Thursday 10:00am Midnight
Friday & Saturday 10:00am 1:00am
Sunday [0:00am Midnight
J. Provision of facilities for dancing (Indoors)

Monday 10:00am 2:00am
Tuesday 10:00am 2:00am
Wednesday 10:00am 2:00am
Thursday 10:00am 3:00am
Friday & Saturday 10:00am 4:00am
Sunday 10:00am 1:00am

Non Standard Timings:

Bank Holiday Sunday until 01.00 the following day.
New Year's Eve until 05.30 the following day.

K. Provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar description to that falling within Tor J {Indoors)

Monday 10:00am 2:00am
Tuesday 10:00am 2:00am
Wednesday 10:60am 2:00am
Thursday 10:00am 3:00am
Friday & Saturday 10:00am 4:00am
Sunday 10:00am 1:00am

Page 9
hitp://licensing.chesterfield. gov.uk/protected/wea/publicRegisterLicActPremisesLevel... 1 6/12/2013




Chesterfield Borough Council

L. Late night refreshment (Indoors)
Monday

Tuesday

Wednesday

Thursday

Friday & Saturday

Sunday

Non Standard Timings:

Bank Holiday Sunday until 62,30 the following day.
New Year's Eva 23,60 to 05.00 the following day.

M. The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises

Monday

Tuesday

Wednesday

Thursday

Friday & Saturday
Sunday

Non Standard Timings:

Bank Heliday Sunday until 02.0¢ the foffowing day.

11:00pm
11:00pm
11:00pm
11:00pm
11:00pm
11:00pm

16:00am
10:00am
[0:00am
10:00am
16:00am
10:00am

New Year's Eve without limitation until 10,00 on New Year's Day.

2:30am
2:30am
2:30am
3:30am
4:30am
1:30am

2:00am
2:00am
2:00am
3:00am
4:00am
1:00am

Page 3 of 10

Additional Conditions

Page 10

http://licensing.chesterﬁeld.gov.uk/protected/wca/publicRegisterLicActPremisesLevel... 16/12/2013




Chesterfield Borough Council Page 4 of 10

ANNEX 1 - MANDATORY CONDITIONS

Retailing of Alcohol

1. No supply of alcoho! may be made under the premises licence -

(a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence, or

(b} at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his personal licence
is suspended.

2. Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person who holds a
personal ticence.

3. The responsible person shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that staff on the licensed premises do not
carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in refation to the premises. In this condition, an
irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities, or substantially similar activities,
carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premisesina
manner which carries a significant risk of leading or contributing to crime and disorder, prejudice to public
safety, public nuisance, or harm to children-

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or encourage, individuals
to-

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time fimit (other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied on the premises
before the cessation of the period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

(i) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

(b} provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted fee to the public
or to a group defined by a particular characteristic {other than any promotion or discount available to an
individual in respect of alcohol for consumption at a table meal, as defined in section 159 of the Act);

{c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward the purchase
and consumption of alcoho! over a period of 24 hours or less;

(d) provision of free or discounted alcohol in refation to the viewing on the premises of a sporting event, where
that provision is dependent on-

(i) the outcome of a race, competition or other event or process, or

(if) the likelihood of anything occurring or not occurring;

(e) selling or supplying alcohot in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the
premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to

refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner.

4. The responsible person shall ensure that no alcohol is dispensed directly by one person into the mouth of
another {other than where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of a disability).

5. The responsible person shall ensure that free tap water is provided on request to customers where it is
reasonably available.

In conditions numbered 3, 4 and 5 above, responsible person means-

(i) the holder of a premises ficence in respect of the premises,

(if) the designated premises supervisor (if any) under such a licence, or

(iii) any individual aged 18 or over who is authorised for the purposes of this section by such a holder or
supervisor,

These Conditions will be in force from 1st October 2010

6. (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall ensure that an age verification
policy applies to the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The policy must require individuals who appear {0 the responsible person to be under 18 years of age {or

Page 11

http://licensing.chesterfield. gov.uk/protected/wca/pub1icRegisterLicActPremisesLevel. . 16/12/2013




Chesterfield Borough Council Page 5 of 10

such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol,
identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and a holographic mark.

7. The responsible person shall ensure that-

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises {(other than
alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed
container} it is available to customers in the following measures-

(i) beer or cider: ¥ pint;

(i} gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 mi or 35 mi; and

{iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and

(b} customers are made aware of the availability of these measures.

Exhibition of Films

The admission of any person aged under 18 to the exhibition of any film at the premises is restricted in
accordance with Section 20 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Door Supervision

Each individual cairying out a security activity at the premises must be licensed by the Security Industry
Autharity.

CONDITIONS ON CONVERTED PUBLIC ENTERTAINMENT LICENCE WHICH ARE TO BE REPRODUCED
ONTO THE PREMISES LICENCE

CHESTERFIELD BOROUGH COUNCIL

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) ACT 1982
SECTION 1, ENTERTAINMENT LICENCE - STANDARD LICENCE CONDITIONS

1., ADDRESS AND PARTS OF THE PREMISES LICENSED FOR PUBLIC ENTERTAINMENT
Isis Bar, 22 - 24 Corporation Street, Chesterfield

PARTS - Ground Fioor

2. PURPOSE FOR WHICH THE LICENCE IS GRANTED

Public entertainment of the kind described hereunder shall be permitted upon the premises to which the
licence relates, in accordance with the conditions attached to the said Licence: MUSIC and DANCING,

3. PERMITTED OPENING HOURS

SEE TIMINGS

4, LICENSED NUMBERS

(i} The maximum number of persons admitted to the premises shall be 220 in total.

(i} A Notice indicating the: maximum number of persons permitted in each part of the premises referred to at 4
(i} above shall be conspicuously displayed at the main entrance to that part of the premises.

(iii} The Licensee shall ensure that an accurate record is kept of the number of persons admitied to any part of
the premises for any event for which a licence is required. Such records shall be retained for a period of at
least 12 months and shall be made available upon request to a Police Officer, Fire Officer or an authorised
officer of the Chesterfield Borough Council.

5. LICENSED NOTICES
There shall be affixed and kept in some conspicuous place on the door or entrance of the premises, an
inscription in large capital letters in the words following: -

"LICENSED FOR PUBLIC ENTERTAINMENT IN PURSUANCE OF ACT OF PARLIAMENT FOR MUSIC AND
DANCING"

ADDITIONAL CONDITIONS,

1. Clear noticesfsigns must be displayed near the entrance/exit doors, reminding patrons to respect local

Page 12
http://licensing.chesterfield.gov.uk/protected/wea/publicRegisterLicActPremisesLevel... 16/12/2013




Chesterfield Borough Council Page 6 of 10

residents and leave the venue quietly.

2. Noise from the premises /entertainment shall not be audible in nearby noise sensitive dweffings.

3. The venue will instali and operate a noise/sound limiter if necessary and if required by Chesterfield Borough
Council's Pollution Control Section. This device will be set up and sealed by an appropriately qualified
Environmental Health Officer. All live music ( including vocals) will connect through this device.

4. That two registered door supervisors are at the premises when the Public Entertainment Licence is in use
on a Thursday, Friday and Saturday from 9.00pm to closing time.

There are also the Chesterfield Borough Council Public Entertainment Licence Conditions for
Commercial Premises which are reproduced onto the Premises Licence and which are attached to this
Premises Licence.

THE CONDITIONS ON LAP DANCING TO BE REPRODUCED ONTO THE PREMISES LICENCE:-

LAP DANCING
SPECIAL CONDITIONS

1. Designated Areas

Lap/table dancing or entertainment of a similar kind (hereaiter referred to as Authorised Entertainment) must
only take place in designated areas approved by the Counail.

2. Safe Access To Dressing Room

Safe and controlled access to the dressing room for performers must be maintained at all times when the
performance is taking place and immediately afterwards. The dressing room must be capable of being locked
from the inside of the room to maintain the privacy of the performers.

3. No Admittance - Under 18

3.1 No person under the age of 18 must be on the premises when the entertainment authorised by this
consent is taking place.

3.2 A clear notice must be fixed and displayed at each entrance to the premises, in a prominent position, so
that it can be easily read by peaple entering the premises, saying:

" NO PERSONS UNDER 18 WILL BE PERMITTED WHEN LAP/TABLE DANCING OR ENTERTAINMENT
OF A SIMILAR KIND IS TAKING PLACE ON THE PREMISES "

4. Performers Not Under 18

No performers andfor other employees on the premises during the authorised entertainment must be under 18
years of age.

5. No Physical Contact

5.1 There must be no physical contact between performers.

5.2 There must be no physical contact between performers and customers before, during or after the
performance. Notices to this effect shall be clearly displayed at each table and fixed and displayed at each
entrance to the premises.

6. Customers Must Be Seated

The Licensee must take all reasonable steps to ensure customers remain seated whilst the authorised
entertainment is taking place.

7.CCTV
CCTV must be installed, maintained and in operation when the authorised entertainment is taking place. A

recording of the authorised enterfainment must be held on the premises for at least one calendar month and
shown to an authorised officer if requested.

Page 13
http://licensing.chesterfield gov.uk/protected/wea/publicRegi sterLicActPremisesLevel... 16/12/2013




Chesterfield Borough Council Page 7 0f 10

8. No Nudity Visible Outside
The authorised entertainment must not be visible from outside the premises.
9. No External Adverts

There must be no display outside the premises of photographs or other images which indicate that the
authorised entertainment takes place on the premises.

10. No Video Recordings or Photography

Without prejudice to Special Condition No. 7 above (CCTV), no person shall fake any video recordings or
photographs of the authorised entertainment. Notices to this effect shall be clearly displayed at each table.

EMBEDDED RESTRICTIONS

A. EMBEDDED RESTRICTIONS UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 1964
1 GENERAL

The following embedded restrictions apply to the premises to the extent that they applied to the premises
under the licence granted pursuant to the Licensing Act 1964,

2 CHILDREN IN BARS - CHILDREN'S CERTIFICATE

No person under fourteen shall be in the bar of the canteen during the permitted hours unless one of the
following applies:

(1) He is the child of the holder of the premises licence.

(2) He resides in the premises, but is not employed there.

(3) He Is in the bar solely for the purpose of passing to or from some part of the premisas which is not a bar
and to or from which there is no other convenient means of access or egress.

(4) The bar is in premises constructed, fitted and intended to be used bona fide for any purpose to which the
holding of the licence is ancillary.

{5) {a} He is in an area shown on the plan atiached to the licence

{b) Meals and non-alcoholic beverages are available for sale for consumption in that area.

{c) He is in the company of a person aged 18 or over.

(d} He is there prior to 9 p.m.

In this condition bar includes any place exclusively or mainly used for the consumption of intoxicating liquor.
But an area is not a bar when it is usual for it to be, and it is, set apart for the service of table meals and
alcohol is only sold or supplied to persons as an ancillary to their table meals.

B. EMBEDDED RESTRICTIONS UNDER THE CHILDREN AND YOUNG PERSONS ACT 1933

The Premises Licence is subject to the restricitions contained in the Children and Young Persens Act 1933 to
the extent that any of those restrictions were imposed on the use of the premises for the existing licensable
activities under the relevant existing licence or licences.

Page 14

http://licensing.chesterfield.gov.uk/protected/wea/publicRegisterLicActPremisesLevel... 16/12/2013




Chesterfield Borough Council Page 8 of 10

ANNEX 2 - CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE

The following text is from the Operating Schedule

General - All Four Licensing Objectives

To ensure high quality of service standards are provided at all time; by employing sultably trained, diligent staff
and ensure they receive regular information and training in ali aspects of operating licensed premises, To
ensure adequate and effective door control and not to employ cheap drinks promotions.

Possible occasional adult strippers for private parties e.g. "Hen Night" and "Stag Parties" may be employed
from time to time when no person under 18 years would be admitted such entertainment being restricted to the
rear bar and dance floor area beyond the Conservatory.

Prevention of Crime and Disorder

To employ minimum 2 or 3 S.1.A Registered Doorstaff after 21.00 Wednesday to Saturday until closing, and on
other nights such number as is determined appropriate commensurate with the night and style of
entertainment or event being provided.

Public Safety

1. No open bottles or glasses shalt be taken outside the curtillage of the premises.

2. To maintain CCTV in accordance with relevant statutory authority guidance requirements.

3.To carry out periodic risk assessments and comply with all reasonable requirements of relevant statutory
authorities Including complying with recommended maximum occupancy figure(s) and maintaining all existing
fire safety precautions.

Prevention of Public Nuisance

To monitor use of the premises periodically and take all reasonable steps to prevent noise breakout from the
premises; including liaison with neighbours to ensure there is no legitimate reason for complaints being made.
To provide adequately worded warning notices advising patrons to leave quietly, prompfly and without causing
disturbance and annoyance to ofthers.

Protection of Children from Harm

No person under 18 years shall be admitted to the premises after 09.00 pm unless accompanied by a
responsible adult when attending a bona fide function, event or for consumption of a table meal in the
premises.

To operate proof of age schems in accordance with Police "under 21" requirements.

No person under 18 years shall be admitted to the area where "adult entertainment” might oceour.

First Floor Restaurant Area

The Premises Licence includes the first floor restaurant area. The following additional condition applies to this
area:

This area is not to be brought into use until such time that final satisfactory inspections have been made by the
relevant statutory consuttees. (Approval given by Chesterfleld Borough Council Health and Safety Section,
Derbyshire Fire and Rescue Service (including Chesterfield Borough Council, Building Control) and Derbyshire
Constabulary, that the first floor can be used as part of the Premises Licence as from 11th March 2011).

No person under 18 years shall be admitted to the rear bar and dance floor area, beyond the conservatory,

when adult strippers or similar entertainment Is provided for occasional private parties e.g. "hen night" and
"stag" parties; such entertainment being restricted to this part of the premises only".

Following the receipt of relevant representations the Licence holder agreed to the following
modifications/conditions to the operating schedule:-

Drugs Policy and Arrangements

The Licensee must produce and implement a suitable and sufficient written drugs policy in consultation with
Chesterfield Borough Council and Derbyshire Police.

Page 15
http:/flicensing.chesterfield. gov.uk/protected/wca/publicRegisterLicActPremisesLevel... 16/12/2013




Chesterfield Borough Council Page 9 of 10

The policy must include the following defails;
A Statement

A statement that sets out the purpose and scope of the policy, including reference to the need for;
* measures to address the incidence, supply and consumption of drugs on the premises;
« adequate facilities, arrangements and procedures to minimise the harmful effects of drugs;

Responsibilities of Personnel

Identification of those personnel having a responsibility for the implementation of the Drug Policy and a
description of their duties and responsibilities;
Arrangements fo achieve the objectives of the Drug Policy

These must include;

» premises and surveillance equipment designed to maximise the detection of

o drugs;

+ drug dealing;

» drug use;

» the provision of competent personnel by appropriate training and refresher training;

» comprehensive procedures for normal and emergency situations, including;

+ arrangements for the overt and covert supervision of the premises and customers;

s searches of the premises, personnel and customers;

o first aid;

» CCTV provision, use and maintenance of data;

¢ Drug-amnesty box emptying arrangements;

« entry, refusal of entry and ejection arrangements;

e sejzing and preservation of drugs and other evidence;

» action to be taken against those found to bs in possessionfadministering or supplying drugs;

s referrals to the police in relation to individuals, drugs, paraphernalia and other evidence;

» the safe disposal of paraphernalia where not required as evidence;

» records to be maintained in the event of drug incidents;

s complaints procedurs;

» [iaison arrangements with Chesterfield Borough Council, Derbyshire Police and other consultees identified in
the policy;

» determination and maintenance of appropriate environmental standards;

« identification and provision of appropriate facilities, including first ald areas & equipment and, where
necessary, a chill-out rest facility;

» the provision of appropriate drug awareness information to customers including relevant parts of the Drug
Policy, the law, drug dangers & harm minimisation and access to drug support services;,

The Drug Policy and all revisions must be drawn fo the attention of and explained to all personnel.
The Drug Policy must be reviewed and revised at appropriaie times, This must take place at least annually.
ANNEX 3 - CONDITIONS ATTACHED AFTER A HEARING BY THE LICENSING AUTHORITY

There was no hearing in relation to this application, so no conditions were imposed by the Licensing Authority.

ANNEX 4 - PLANS

The Plans relating to the Premises Licence are referenced as KB1/SIS NOIR/PLYF0115/19.06.2013.

Page 16

http://licensing.chesterfield.gov.uk/protected/wca/publicRegisterLicActPremisesLevel... 16/12/2013




Chesterfield Borough Council Page 10 of 10

Copyright © 2004-2013 LalPac Ltd

Page 17
http://licensing.chesterfield. gov.uk/protected/wca/publicRegisterLicActPremisesLevel... 16/12/2013




APPEANIX 3

Home Office
Section 53A Licensing Act 2003
Summary Review Guidance

B

\‘}‘\\\ S
N
LI

N \\\\\\\\\\\\ \1\\\\‘ §‘\§\\\\\s§&\

.
N

//

(

i

B &
N

% v\\v;-:b \§\§t\\‘\:\;\\§\\\\\§§§;}§\\“\x\§ \\:\& k\&%‘c\\\
| ‘N\\w\sx\x\\\\\\% ‘
SN &\\\\\\\\%§§ 1

TR

.
,

7

Page 18



CONTENTS

1. Introduction

2. The Steps — Summary Review

3. The Licensing Authority and the Interim Steps

4. Making representations against the Interim Steps
5. The Review of the Premises Licence

6. Right of Appeal

ANNEX A

1. Certificate Under section 53A(1)(b) of the
Licensing Act 2003

ANNEX B

2. Application for the review of a premises licence
under section 53A of the Licensing Act 2003
(premises associated with serious crime or
disorder)

Rage 19




INTRODUCTION

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

1.6

This guidance explains how to use the provisions in the Licensing Act 2003
("the 2003 Act”), inserted by section 21 of the Violent Crime Reduction Act
20086, which allow a quick process for attaching interim conditions to a licence
and a fast track licence review when the police consider that the premises
concerned is associated with serious crime or serious disorder (or both).

This guidance has no statutory basis but is intended to assist police forces
and licensing authorities when considering using the procedures.

The powers are set out in sections 63A to 53C of the 2003 Act and apply only
where a premises licence authorises the sale of alcohol. They do not apply in
respect of other premises licences, or to premises operating under a club
premises certificate. The purpose of these powers is to complement existing
procedures in the 2003 Act for tackling crime and disorder associated with
licensed premises. Existing powers in Part 8 of the 2003 Act provide for the
instant closure of premises by the police in some circumstances (in essence,
disorder or nuisance) and the consequent review of premises licences by the
licensing authority. The powers under sections 53A to 53C, which are in Part
3 of the 2003 Act, are aimed at tackling serious crime and serious disorder, in
particular (but not exclusively) the use of guns and knives.

The powers allow:
the police to trigger a fast track process to review a premises licence where
the police consider that the premises are associated with serious crime or

serious disorder (or both); and

the licensing authority to respond by taking interim steps quickly, where
appropriate, pending a full review.

In summary, the process is:

the chief officer of police for the area in which the premises are situated may
apply to the licensing authority for an expedited review of a premises licence
where a senior police officer has issued a certificate stating that in his/her

opinion the premises are associated with serious crime or serious disorder (or
both);

on receipt of the application and the certificate, the licensing authority must
within 48 hours of the time of Its receipt consider whether it is necessary to
take interim steps pending determination of the review of the premises licence
— the authority must in any event undertake a review within 28 days after the
day of receipt of the application.

The options open to the licensing authority at the interim steps stage include:
modification of the conditions of the premises licence;

the exclusion of the sale of alcohol by retail from the scope of the licence,

removal of the designated premises supervisor from the licence; and

Pagg 20




1.7

suspension of the licence.

Following the full licence review, the licensing authority may do any of the

above or may revoke the licence.

1.8  The purpose of this guidance is to:
+ set out the circumstances where the power can be used; and
» oulline the process and the sieps at each stage.

THE STEPS

2. Triggering the expedited review

21

Section 53A of the Licensing Act 2003 seis out who may apply for an

expedited review and the circumstances in which it can be used.

Application for expedited review

2.2

The chief officer of police for the area in which the premises are situated may

apply to the relevant licensing authority for an expedited licence review if a senior
member of the force has issued a certificate that in his/her opinion a licensed
premises is associated with serious crime or serious disorder (or both).

2.3

The key definitions used above are:

Senior member of the force: This must be an officer of the rank of
superintendent or above.

Certificate: This is a formal note which identifies the licensed premises and
includes a signed statement by a senior officer that he believes the premises
is associated with serious crime, serious disorder or both. This form is not
prescribed in legislation. However, a sample form which forces may
wish to adopt is attached at annex A to this guidance.

Serious crime: The tests to determine the kinds of conduct that amount to
serious crime are set out in section 81(2) and (3) (a) and (b) of the Regulation
of Investigatory Powers Act 2000. Those tests are that the conduct:

(a)constitutes an offence for which a person who is 21 years of age or over with

no previous convictions could reasonably be expected to be sentenced to
imprisonment for 3 years or more; and

{(b)involves the use of violence, resulis in substantial financial gain or is conduct

by a large number of persons in pursuit of a common purpose.

Serious disorder: There is no definitive list of behaviours that constitute
serious disorder, and the matter is one for judgment by the local police. The
phrase should be given its plain, ordinary meaning, as is the case under
section 12 of the Public Order Act 1986 in which it is also used.

The application for a summary or expedited review: this is an application
made by, or on behalf of, the Chief Officer of Police under section 53A of the

Page 21




2003 Act. The application must be made in the form which is set out in
Schedule 8A to the Licensing Act 2003 (Premises licences and club
premises certificates) Regulations 2005 (Sl 2005/42). The completed
application must be accompanied by the certificate issued by a senior
officer. The form which must be used Is reproduced In annex B of this
guidance.

2.4 In deciding whether to sign a certificate, the senior officer will want fo consider
the following {(as applicable):

s The frack record of the licensed premises concerned and whether the police
have previously had cause to give advice about serious criminal or disorderly
conduct {or the likelihood of such conduct) attributable to activities taking
place on the premises — it is not expected that this power will be used as a
first response o a problem.

e The nature of the likely crime and/or disorder — is the potential incident
sufficiently serious to warrant using this power?

¢ Should an aiternative power be deployed? Is the incident sufficiently serious
to warrant use of the powers in sections 161 to 165 of the 2003 Aci to close
the premises? Or could the police trigger a standard licence review to
address the problem? Alternatively, could expedited reviews be used in
conjunction with other powers (for example, modifying licence conditions
following the use of a closure power).

o What added value will use of the expedited process bring? How would any
interim steps that the licensing authority might take effectively address the
problem?

2.5 1t is recommended that these points are addressed in the chief officer's
application to the licensing authority. In particular, it is important to explain why other
powers or actions are not considered to be appropriate. It is up to the police to
decide whether to include this information in the certificate or in section 4 of the
application for summary review. The police will also have an opportunity fater to
make representations in relation to the full review.

28 In triggering the process, the police will wish to take into account the fact that
an intended use of the power is to tackle the use of dangerous weapons and the
violence they fuel. For example, in appropriate circumstances the police might want
to make representations to the licensing authority suggesting that they modify the
conditions of the premises licence to require searches of customers for offensive
weapons upon entry. Under the powers in sections 53A to 63C, this could be done
on an interim basis pending a full hearing of the issues within the prescribed 28-day
timeframe.

2.7  Similarly, the power could, where appropriate, be used to reduce the risk of
injury caused by glass by requiring the adoption of a safer alternative (but see
paragraphs 3.6 and 3.7 below).

2.8 However, it should continue to be borne in mind that these are selective

measures, It is not the aim to require all licensed premises to undertake these
searches or use toughened glass. Rather, the policy aim is to provide a selective

Pagg 22




tool, to be used proportionately, to limit this condition to those pubs that are at risk
either because police intelligence shows there is a risk of knives/guns being carried
or because crime and disorder has occurred on the premises.

3. The Licensing Authority and the interim steps

3.1 Within 48 hours of receipt of the chief officer's application, the licensing
authority must give the premises licence holder and responsible authorities a copy of
the application for review and a copy of the certificate, and must also consider
whether it is necessary {0 take interim steps. When calculating the 48 hour period
any non-working day can be disregarded.’

3.2  The licensing authority may want to consult the police about the steps that it
thinks are appropriate, pending the determination of the review, to address the
immediate problems with the premises, in particular the likelihood of serious crime
and/or serious disorder. The licensing authority may consider the interim steps
without the holder of the premises licence having been given an opportunity to make
representations. This does not, of course, mean that the licensing authority cannof
afford such an opportunity if it thinks it appropriate and feasible to do so in all the
circumstances,

3.3  The determination of interim steps is not a matter that may be delegated to an
officer of the licensing authority. The relevant decisions are likely to be taken by a
licensing sub-committee. It should also be noted that there is no requirement for a
formal hearing in order to take interim steps. This means that the relevant sub
committee members can communicate by telephone or other remote means in order
to reach a decision. A written record should always be produced as soon as possible
after a decision is reached.

3.4  The interim steps that the licensing authority must consider taking are:
¢ the modification of the conditions of the premises licence;
¢ the exclusion of the sale of alcohol by retail from the scope of the licence,

the removal of the designated premises supervisor from the licence; and

L ]

the suspension of the licence.

Moadification of the conditions of the premises licence can include the alteration or
modification of existing conditions or addition of any new conditions, including those
that restrict the times at which licensable activities authorised by the licence can take
place. Further examples of possible licensing conditions, including those aimed at
tackling crime and disorder, can be found in the amended guidance issued under
section 182 of the 2003 Act (availabie at:
www.homeoffice.gov.uk/publications/alcohol-drugs/alcohol/guidance-section-182-

licensing ).

3.5  If the licensing authority decides to take steps at the interim stage:

' This means that, for example, if the application was recelved at 3pm on a Friday, the 48
hour period would cover the remaining 9 hours on that Friday and the remaining 39 hours
starting on the Monday marning {provided it was not a bank holiday). In this case the
licensing authority would have to decide on interim steps by 3pm on the Tuesday.

Page 23




+ the decision takes effect immediately, or as soon after it as the licensing
authority directs; but

« the licensing authority must give immediate notice of its decision and its
reasons for doing so to the holder of the premises licence and the chief officer
of police who made the application. The 2003 Act does not specify that the
immediate notice has to be in writing. However, in an individual case the
licensing authority may consider that the need for immediate communication
at least initially requires a non-written approach, such as a telephone call.
This may happen when, for example, the authority decides that the decision
should have immediate effect. In such a case, the decision and the reasons
for it should be explained clearly and in full to the licence-holder (or someone
who may properly act for the licence-holder), and the call followed up as soon
as possible with a written version of the decision and the reasons (for
example, by email or fax) which is identical to, or not significantly different
from, the version given by telephone.

3.6 The licensing authority, in deciding when its decision on interim steps should
take effect, should consider the practical implications of compliance in relation to the
premises. For example to comply with a modification of the conditions of a licence
that requires employment of door supervisors, those running the premises may need
some time to recruit appropriately quaiified and accredited staff.

3.7 In addition, very careful consideration needs to be given to interim steps
which would require significant cost or permanent or semi-permanent adjusiments to
premises which would be difficult to remove if the outcome of the subsequent full
review was to withdraw or modify those steps. For example, making structural
changes, installing additional CCTV or replacing all glassware with safer alternatives
may be valid steps, but might be disproportionate if they are not likely to be deemed
necessary following the full review (or any subsequent appeal). The focus for interim
steps should be on the immediate measures that are necessary to prevent serious
crime or serious disorder occurring. In some circumstances, it might be better to
seek suspension of the licence pending the full review, rather than imposing a range
of costly conditions or permanent adjustments.

4, Making representations against the interim steps

4.1 The premises licence holder may make representations against the interim
steps taken by the licensing authority. There is no time limit for the premises licence
holder to make representations on the interim steps, although in practice this would
at some point be superseded by the full review which would have to be completed
within 28 days of the application being received by the licensing authority. On receipt
of such representations, the licensing authority must (if the representations are not
withdrawn) hold a hearing within 48 hours of their receipt. When calculating the 48
hour period, any non-working day can be disregarded.

42  The licensing authority must give advance notice of the hearing fo the
premises licence holder and the chief officer of police. Given that these measures
are designed to deal with serious crime and serious disorder on an interim basis only,
the process is designed to avoid delay and, as such, significant portions of the
Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005 (S| 2005/44) (which set out the
usual processes governing the conduct of licensing authority hearings) do not apply
in order to streamiine the hearing process. One result of this is that licensing
authority cannot adjourn the hearing to a later date if the licence holder fails to attend

Pagge24




at the scheduled time, as is the case under the normal review procedure. And as is
the case with that procedure, the licence holder does not have to be present for the
hearing to take place. In addition, there is no timescale for notifying the licence
holder of the hearing under the modified process, providing the notification takes
place before the hearing is held. However, it is imperative that the licence holder be
given as much notice as is possible in the circumstances to afford the holder a
maximum practicable opportunity to prepare for and attend the hearing. Licensing
authorities should bear in mind that the usual principles of public law decision-making
will apply to interim determinations, in a form that has regard to the statutory context
of an expedited process.

4.3  Atthe hearing the licensing authority must:

» consider whether the interim steps are appropriate for the promotion of the
licensing objectives; and

+ determine whether to withdraw or modify the steps taken.
4.4  When considering the case the licensing authority must take into account:
« the senior officer’s cerfificate that accompanied the application,
+ the chief officer’s representations (if any); and
« any representations made by the premises licence holder.

45 There is no right of appeal to a magistrates’ court against the licensing
authority’s decision at this stage.

5. The review of the premises licence

5.1 The licensing authority must hold a review of the premises licence within 28
days after the day of receipt of the chief officer's application. This must take place
even if the chief officer asks to withdraw his application or representations. At the
hearing, the licensing authority must:

« consider what steps it considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing
objectives; and

« decide which interim steps (if there are any) cease to have effect altogether or
become the subject of any steps which it considers are appropriate when
making its determination on the review.

5.2  The steps the licensing authority can take are:

« the modification of the conditions of the premises licence;

« the exclusion of a licensable activity from the scope of the licence;

« the removal of the designated premises supervisor from the licence;

« the suspension of the licence for a period not exceeding 3 months; and

¢ the revocation of the licence.

Pragies 25




Madification of the conditions of the premises licence can include the alteration or
modification of existing conditions or addition of any new conditions, including
those that restrict the times at which licensable activities authorised by the licence
can take place. Further examples of possible licensing conditions, including
those aimed at tackling crime and disorder, can be found in the amended
guidance under section 182 of the 2003 Act.

5.3  The licensing authority must;

» advertise the review inviting representations from any persons for no less
than seven consecutive days, by notice as described in regulation 38 of the
Licensing Act 2003 (Premises licences and club premises certificates)
Regulations 2005 (S| 2005/42) and, if applicable, on the licensing authority’s
website (see regulation 38(1)(b) of the above). The relevant notices should
be published on the day after the day of receipt of the chief officers
application,

» advertise that any representations made by the premises licence holder,
responsible authority and any other persons should be submitted to the
licensing authority within 10 working days of the advertisement of the review
appearing.

e give formal notice of the hearing no later than five working days before the
day or first day on which the hearing is to be held to the premises licence
holder and to every responsible authority®.

54 A party shall give to the authority a notice no later than two working days
before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held stating —

+ whether he intends to attend or be represented at the hearing;
» whether he considers a hearing to be unnecessary.

» whether he would like permission for any other person (other than the person
he intends to represent him at the hearing) to appear at the hearing and, if so,
explain on which points that person will be able o contribute.

55  The regulations relating to hearings are set out in the Licensing Act 2003
{Hearings) Regulations 2005 (S.1. 2005/44). They apply to final hearings under the
section 53A(2)(b) in a similar way to hearings following closure orders under section
167 of the 2003 Act (it should be emphasised that the truncated version of the
hearings regulations described in paragraph 4.2 above applies to interim hearings
only). The issues they address include who can make representations and what
those representations can be about. It is therefore possible for responsible
authorities or any other persons to make representations in relation to any of the
licensing cbjectives, not just crime and disorder. Similarly, where it is in the public
interest, the regulations relating to the exclusion of individuals from hearings, or
conducting the hearing in private, will appiy.

56  The licensing authority must take info account any relevant representations
made. Relevant representations are those that:

? Responsible authorities are defined under sections 13(4) and 69(4) of the 2003 Act.

P&geE 26




5.7

6.

6.1

relate to one or more of the licensing objectives;
have not been withdrawn; and

are made by the premises licence holder, a responsible authority or any other
person (who is not also a responsible authority).

The licensing authority must notify its decision and the reasons for making it
fo:

the holder of the premises licence;
any person who made relevant representations; and
the chief officer of police who made the original application.

Right of Appeal

An appeal may be made o the magistrates’ court within 21 days of the

licence holder being notified of the licensing authority’s determination on the review.
An appeal may be made by the premises licence holder, the chief officer of police
andfor any other person who made relevant representations.

6.2

The decision of the licensing authority, following the review hearing, will not

have effect until the end of the period allowed for appeal, or until the disposal of the
appeal,

Pagd 27




[insert name and address of police force]

Example Form Annex A
CERTIFICATE UNDER SECTION 53A(1)(b) OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003

| hereby certlfy that in my opinion the prem:ses described below are associated with
serious crime / serious disorder / both serious crime and serlous disorder®.

Premises*:

Premises licence number (if known).

Name of premises supervisor (if known):

5

| am a inthe

police force.

| am giving this certificate because 1 am of the opinion that other procedures under
the Licensing Act are inappropriate in this case, because®:

......................................................................................................................

% Delete as applicable.

* Include business name and address and any other relevant identifying details.

% Insert rank of officer giving the certificate, which must be superintendent or above.

& Give a brief description of why other procedures such as a standard review process are
thought to be mapproprfate e.g. the degree of seriousness of the crime and/or disorder, the
past history of compliance in relation to the premises concerned.

Page 28




(Signed) (Date)

Statutory Form For Applying For A Summary Licence Review Annex B

[Insert name and address of relevant licensing authority and its reference number
(optional)]

Application for the review of a premises licence under section 53A of the
Licensing Act 2003 (premises associated with serious crime or disorder)

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If
you are completing the form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. [n all
cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use
additional sheets if necessary.

i [on behalf of] the chief officer of police for
the police area apply for the review
of a premises licence under section 53A of the Licensing Act 2003.

1. Premises details:

Postal address of premises, or if none or not known, ordnance survey map reference
or description:

Post town:

Post code (if known):

2. Premises licence details:

Name of premises licence holder (if known):

Number of premises licence holder (if known):

3. Certificate under section 53A(1)(b) of the Licensing Act 2003 [Please read
guidance note 1]:

| confirm that a certificate has been given by a senior member of the police force for
the police area above that in his opinion the above premises are associated with
serious crime or disorder or both, and the certificate accompanies this application.

(Please tick the box to confirm) [ ]

PRge 29




4, Details of association of the above premises with serious crime, serious
disorder or both:
[Please read guidance note 2]

Signature of applicant:
Date:
Capacity:

Contact details for matters concerning this application:
Address:

Telephone number(s):

Email:

Notes for guidance:

1. A certificate of the kind mentioned in the form must accompany the application in
order for it to be valid under the terms of the Licensing Act 2003. The certificate must
explicitly state the senior officer's opinion that the premises in question are
associated with serious crime, serious disorder or both.

Serious crime is defined by reference to section 81 of the Regulation of Investigatory
Powers Act 2000. In summary, it means:

- conduct that amounts to one or more criminal offences for which a person who has
attained the age of eighteen and has no previous convictions could reasonably be
expected to be sentenced to imprisonment for a term of three years or more; or

- conduct that amounts to one or more criminal offences and involves the use of
violence, resuits in substantial financial gain or is conduct by a large number of
persons in pursuit of a common purpose.

Serious disorder is not defined in legislation, and so bears its ordinary English
meaning.

2. Briefly describe the circumstances giving rise to the opinion that the above
premises are associated with serious crime, serious disorder, or both.

Pagg 30




[SBN: 978-1-84987-918-7
Published by the Home Office

Page 31

Home Office




© Crown Copyright 2012

Page 132




Governance
Town Hall, Rose Hill,
Chesterfield, Derbyshire S40 1LP

DX 12356, Chesterfield

Chesterfield

Email stephen.oliver@chesterfield.gov.uk BORGUGH COUNCIL

Linacre Estates Limited Please ask for Stephen Oliver
Isis Noir Direct Line 01246 345313
22-24 Corporation Street Fax 01246 345270
Chesterfield
S417TP Our Ref SO

Your Ref

IMPORTANT —~ PLEASE READ CAREFULLY

18 December 2013

Dear Sirs,

Licensing Act 2003 — Section 53A-C
Application by Derbyshire Constabulary
for a Summary Review of the Premises Licence in respect of
Isis Noir — 22-24 Corporation Street, Chesterfield

| write further to the Licensing Committee hearing on 17 December 2013.

Following the application made by Derbyshire Constabulary for a summary review of the
premises licence, the Licensing Committee considered whether or not to take any interim steps
regarding the licence pending the outcome of the fuil review hearing which will take place next

month.

The Licensing Committee considered the certificate signed on behalf of the Chief Officer of
Police, the application form and the oral and written representations made by and on behalf of
Derbyshire Constabulary and the Premises Licence Holder.

The Licensing Committee considered the interim steps which could be taken which were (1) to
modify the licence conditions; (2) to exclude the sale of alcohol from the scope of the licence;
(3) to remove the Designated Premises Supervisor; and (4) to suspend the licence.

The Licensing Committee decided that it was necessary to suspend the Premises Licence with
effect from 6.00pm on 17 December 2013 pending the outcome of the full review hearing which
will take place next month (you will be notified of the date and time in due course).

The reasons for the decision to suspend the Premises Licence were as foliows —

Chief Executive & ‘\sg Py
Huw Bowen i_\ﬁ,.!, af

INVESTORINPEOPLE  EMIAS




In view of the nature of the incidents reported by Derbyshire Constabulary as having arisen at
the Isis Noir and those incidents relating to serious crime at the premises and some of those
incidents involving a former employee and a current employee, it was necessary, in order to
prevent any further crime and to protect the public, to suspend the premises licence with

immediate effect pending the final determination of the review application.

The interim decision means that, with immediate effect, no licensable activities must be carried
on at the premises pending the outcome of the full review hearing otherwise you will be
committing an offence under the Licensing Act 2003 and be liable to prosecution.

You may make representations against the interim decision to suspend the Premises Licence
with immediate effect. If you wish to make representations, please put them in writing and send
them to me. On receipt of any representations you make against the interim decision, a hearing
will be arranged (within 48 hours of receipt excluding Saturdays, Sundays and Bank Holidays)
at which you will be invited to attend if you wish and the interim decision will be reconsidered.

You do not have a right of appeal to the Magistrates’ Court against the interim decision.
If you have any queries concerning this matter please contact me.

If you are unsure as to your position you should seek advice from a solicitor as soon as
possible.

Stephen Oliver
Solicitor

Page:34




Personal Statement

In relation to the Expedited Review under Section 53a of the licensing act
at the Venue known as Isis Noir Chesterfield

17/12/13

Jason Hill

Director

As the business owner of the premises known as Isis Noir | am totally devastated to find that following the
recent undercover operations and the subsequent arrest of 2 of my employees and another individual,
weaknesses in some of the premises systems and controls have been highlighted.

The alleged offences undertaken by these individuals were unknown to myself and furthermore are
activities | do not condone; | actively discourage illegal activities of any nature. | consider myself to be an
involved and upstanding business person within the local community. As such it is without doubt that | will
assist the authorities with their investigations and welcome advice on this situation.

It is now apparent that the recruitment process failed to highlight the unsuitability of some subsequently
employed members of staff. This process was not as robust as | would have expected. The recruitment
process has previously been delegated to the management team. The immediate action that has been
taken is the suspension of the employees concerned with an imminent and thorough review of all staff
members including management, with consideration being given to an entirely new workforce if
appropriate. Further immediate action that is being considered is the increased regulation of patrons
entering the venue, to include an increased frequency of searches of individuals and extra vigilance during
operational hours. The overall door policy is to be reviewed and changed to encompass any strategies that
can be implemented to ensure the safe and legal running of the venue.

As the owner of Isis Noir and Chair of the Corporation street group | have worked tirelessly to help create a
good customer demographic in the area to include a varied customer offer. As part of this initiative | have
introduced an award winning bistro The Andalusian situated above Isis Noir whose valuable custom | have
committed to serving over the festive period. The negative impact of a closure of the premises at this
critical time off year would have a devastating effect on the loyal customer many of whom are employees
of local businesses and are expecting their Christmas parties at Isis and the Andalusian. | am also
concerned about the effect on the decent employees, for example the restaurant and kitchen staff and
subsequently their families and that this would jecpardise their livelihoods.

The business has suffered from recessional forces over the years and like many sectors this is an extremely
important trading time, overall, a closure at this time of year would undoubtedly irreversibly damage the
business and its future and seriously affect the suppliers of the business by devastating the Christmas
trade.

| fully appreciate the gravity and seriousness of the situation, however with the above information in mind
| respectfully ask that the licensing committee considers as per the Section 53A Licensing Act 2003 that the
interim step to be taken is that of modification of the conditions of the premises licence pending the
determination of the review. The full implementation of any requirements to allow the safe continuation
of operation would be guaranteed and documented to ensure open communication and monitoring of the
situation prior to the result of the review.

Jason Hill.

Page 35



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 36



Agenda ltem 4

FOR PUBLICATION

AGENDA ITEM

LICENSING ACT 2003
APPLICATION FOR A SUMMARY REVIEW OF A PREMISES
LICENCE FOR BAR CENTRO, 5§ HOLYWELL STREET,
CHESTERFIELD

MEETING: LICENSING COMMITTEE
DATE: 13™ JANUARY 2013
REPORT BY: LICENSING OFFICER
WARD: ST. LEONARDS

1.0 PURPOSE OF REPORT

The purpose of this report is for the Committee to consider an
application for a Summary Review which was submitted by the
Chief of Police, Derbyshire Constabulary to the Council on 16"
December 2013.

2.0 APPLICATION FOR A SUMMARY REVIEW

2.1 The application for a summary review was received by the
Licensing Authority at 12 noon on 16™ December 2013. A copy of
the application form and the certificate given by the police is
attached at Appendix 1.

2.2 A copy of the premises licence is attached at Appendix 2.

2.3 A copy of the Secretary of State’s guidance relating to summary
reviews is attached at Appendix 3.

2.4 The application was made on the grounds that the police are of the
opinion that the premises are associated with serious crime.

Page 37



2.5

2.6

2.7

2.8

2.9

2.10

3.0

The Licensing Committee met on 17" December 2013 to consider
whether it was necessary to impose interim steps on the premises
licence. The Committee considered the matter to be serious and
suspended the licence from 9pm on 17" December 2013. The
Committee decision letter is attached at Appendix 4.

As the Committee decided to suspend the licence as an interim
step prior to the hearing for the Review of the Premises, the
Premises Licence Holder can make representations against the
Committees decision.

The Premises Licence Holder submitted the appeal to the Council
on 18" December 2013. A copy of the appeal is attached at
Appendix 5.

As a representation was made, the Committee held a hearing on 20"
December 2013 to consider the appeal against the interim steps to
suspend the licence which was decided by the Licensing Committee
on 17" December 2013. The Committee decided to continue the
suspension of the Premises Licence until today’s hearing of the
Summary Review of the Premises Licence Appendix 6).

The Committee must carry out a full review of the premises licence
within 28 days from the day after the application was received by
the Council. Responsible Authorities and Interested Parties may
submit representations to the Council by 3™ January 2014. At the
time of writing this report no representations have been made.

The Committee can consider the following options:-

¢ Modify the conditions of the premises licence;

e Exclude the sale of alcohol by retail from the scope of the
licence;

e Remove the Designated Premises Supervisor from the
licence;

e Suspend the licence.

e Revoke the licence.

RECOMMENDATION

That the Committee consider the application for a Summary
Review and whether to take any action as set out in paragraph

2.10 of this report.
LICENSING OFFICER 2 JANUARY 2014

Page 38



APPERNT X

APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR SUMMARY
REVIEW OF PREMISES LICENCES

(Section 53A Licensing Act 2003)
CHESTERFIELD BOROUGH COUNCIL

Application for the review of a premises licence under section 53A of the Licensing
Act 2003 (premises assoclated with serious crime, serfous disorder or both)

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you
are completing the form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure
that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets i

necessary.

[ SERGEANT 74 NEVILLE STOCKS ... i csesssssesmssssassaestnasssesnasarssaas
[on behalf of] the chief officer of police for the. police area apply for the review ofa
premises licence under section 53A of the Licensing Act 2003.

1. Premises details:

Postal address of premises, or if none or not known, ordnance survey map reference or
-description:

BAR CENTRO

5 HOLYWELL STREET

Post town:
CHESTERFIELD
Post cede (if known):
S41 75A

2. Premises licence details:

Name of premises licence holder (if known):
NICHOLAS JOHN CARTER

Number of premises licence {if known):
PL/VF/O315 ’

3, Certificate under section 53A(1){b) of the Licensing Act 2003 [Please read
guidance note 1}:

I confirm that a certificate has been given by a senior member of the police force for the
police area above that in his opinion the above that in his opinion the above premises are
associated with serious crime or serious disorder or both, and the certificate

accompanies this application.

B

(Please tick the box to confirm)

Page 39

Form 262
(R 10/09)




4. Details of association of the above premises with serious crime, serious

disorder or both:
[Please read guidance note 2]

Between October 2013 and December 2013 a policing operation was conducted on the
premises relating to the sale of conirolled drugs. Please see the attached sheet.

Signature of applicant: %¢
Date: 16 December 2013.....c.cccevrceerienee

Capacity: SERGEANT 74 LICENSING MANAGER

Contact detalls for matters concerning this application:
Address:C DIVISION LICENSING OFFICE, BEETWELL STREET, CHESTERFIELD .........

Telephone number(s):0300 122 8517 ..o,

Email: CHESTERFIELD.LICENSING@DERBYSHIRE.PNN.POLICE.UK.......ccocoovniiniiriannnn.

Notes for guidance:

1. A certificate of the kind mentioned in the form must accompany the application in order
for it to be valid under the terms of the Licensing Act 2003. The cerfificate must explicitly
state the senior officer's opinion that the premises in question are associated with serious

crime, serious disorder or both,

Serious crime is defined by reference to section 81 of the Regulation of Investigatory
Powers Act 2000. In summary, it means:

- conduct that amounts to one or more criminal offences for which a person who has
attained the age of eighteen and has no previous convictions could reasonably be
expected to be sentenced fo imprisonment for a term of three years or more; or

- conduct that amounts to one or more criminal offences and involves the use of viclence,
results in substantial gain or is conduct by a farge number of persons in pursuit of a
COMIMON purpose.

Serious disorder is not defined in legislation, and so bears its ordinary English meaning.

2. Briefly describe the circumstances giving rise to the opinfon that the above premises
are associated with serfous crime, serious disorder, or both,

Page 40




RESTRICTED (when complete)

Between October 2013 and December 2013 a policing operation was conducted on
the premises. '

During this operation, the foliowing drug related activity took place at Bar Centro in
plain view of patrons of the premises.

a) Sixindividuals at the premises sold a tofal of 8g of Mcat and 2g of cocaine,
both controlled substances under the Misuses of Drugs Act to Officers.

b) Two other individuals offered, what Is believed to be, controlled drugs to
Officers.

¢} Four other individuals were concerned in the supply of controiled drugs.

Throughout the period of the operation, there was evidence of interaction between
numerous persons being involved in the supply and use of controlled drugs in plain
sight of patrons and staff at the premises.

Page 41




t

Derbyshire Constabuiary
Chesterfield DHQ

Beetwell Street

Chesterfield

S40 1QP

Superintendent 1574 Grewal

CERTIFICATE UNDER SECTION 53A(1)(B) OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003

| hereby certify that in my opinion the premises described below are associated with
serious crime / serious disorder / both serious crime and serious disorder'.

Premises®

Bar Centro

5 Holywell Street

Chesterfield

541 7SA

Premises licence number (if khown): PL/VF/03156

Name of premises supervisor (if known): Toby lan Eyre

| am a Supstintendent® in the police force

I am giving this certificate because | am of the opinion that other procedures under
the Licensing Act are inappropriate in this case, because®.

Immediate action is required to prevent further serious crime taking place at the
venue.




B N s

Delete as applicable

Include business name and address and any other relevant identifying details

insert rank of officer giving the certificate, which must be Superintendent or above

Give a brief description of why other procedures such as a standard review process are
thought to be Inappropriate, eg the degree of serlousness of the crime and/or disorder,
the past history of compliance in relation to the premises concerned.

Page 43




Chesterfield Borough Council Page 1 of 7

APPEANIX 2

skip

Chesterfield Borough Council - Environment Services

licensing home | fogin | logout

you are here: Home > Public Register Licensing Act 2003 > Applications > Details

Licensing Act 2003 - Premises Licence register as at 15:47 on Mon 16 Dec
2013

Bar Centro
5 Holywell Street, Chesterfield, Derbyshire, S41 7SA

Premises Licence from 01/05/13 to indefinite

Licence Holdei(s)
Fuli name
Mr Nicholas Carter

Designated Premises Supervisor
Premises supervisor name
Mr Toby [an Eyre

Permitted Activities:
- an exhibition of a film
- an indoor spoiting event
- a performance of live music
- any playing of recorded music
- a performance of dance
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within a performance of live music, any playing of recorded
- music or a performance of dance
- entertainment facilities for making music
- entertainment facilities for dancing
- provision of late night refreshment
- the sale by retail of alcohol

Premises Open Hours granted

Time From Time To
Mon, Tues, Wed, & Thursday 10:00am 3:30am
Friday & Saturday 10:00atn 4:30am
Sunday 10:00am 3:30am

Non Standard Timings:

When the hours for the supply of alcohol are extended then these hours shal be simifarly extended.
New Year oplion for opening to the public from 10.00 hours New Year's Eve to 03.30 hours 2nd January.

Activities - Times granted

Time From Time To
B. Exhibition of films (Indoors)
Mon, Tues, Wed, & Thursday 10:00am 3:00am
Friday & Saturday 10:00am 4:00am
Sunday 10:00am 3:00am

Non Standard Timings:

Page 44

http://licensing.chesterfield. gov.uk/protected/wea/publicRegisterLicActPremisesLevel... 16/12/2013




Chesterficld Borough Council Page 2 of 7

When the hours for the supply of alcohol are extended then these hours shall be similarly extended.

C. Indoor sporting event

Mon, Tues, Wed, & Thursday H):00am 3:00am
Friday & Saturday 10:00am 4:00am
Sunday 10:00am 3:00am

Non Standard Timings:

When the hours for the supply of alcohol are extended then these hours shall be simfardy extended.

E. Performance of live music (Indoors & Qutdoors)

Mon, Tues, Wed, & Thursday 10:00am 3:00am
Friday & Saturday 10:00am 4:00am
Sunday 10:00am 3:00am

Non Standard Timings:

When the hours for the supply of alcohol are extendad then these hours shall be similarly extended,
New Year option for ve music from 10.00 hours New Year's Eve to 03.00 hours 2nd January,

F. Playing of recorded music (Indoors & Outdoors)

Mon, Tues, Wed, & Thursday [0:00am 3:00am
Friday & Saturday 10:00am 4:00am
Sunday 10:00am 3:00am

Non Standard Timings:

When the hours for the supply of alcohol are exiended then thase hours shall be similarly extended,
New Year oplicn for live music from 10.00 hours New Year's Eve to 03.00 hours 2nd January.

G. Performance of dance (Indoors & Qutdoors)

Mon, Tues, Wed, & Thursday 10:00am 3:00am
Friday & Saturday 10:00am 4:00am
Sunday 10:00am 3:00am

Non Standard Timings:

When the hours for the supply of alcohol are extended then these hours shall be similary extended.
. Entertainment of a similar description to that falling within E, F, or G (Indoors & Outdoors)

Mon, Tues, Wed, & Thursday 10:00am 3:00am
Friday & Saturday 10:00am 4:00am
Sunday 1H0:00am 3:00am

Non Standard Timings:

When the hours for the supply of alcohol are exlended then these hours shall be similardy extended.
New Year option for live music from 10.00 hours New Year's Eva 10 03,00 haurs 2nd January.

1. Provision of facilities for making music (Indoors & Quidoors)

Mon, Tues, Wed, & Thursday 10:00am 3:00am
Friday & Saturday 10:00am 4:00am
Sunday 10:00am 3:00am

Non Standard Timings:

Whan tha hours fer the supply of alcchol are extended then these hours shall be similary extended.
New Year option for live music from 10.60 hours New Year's Eve to 03.00 hours 2nd January.

J. Provision of facilities for dancing (Indoors & Outdoors)

Mon, Tues, Wed, & Thursday 10:00am 3:00am
Friday & Saturday 10:00am 4:00am
Sunday 10:00am 3:00am

Page 45

http://licensing.chesterficld.gov.uk/protected/wea/publicRegisterLicActPremisesLevel... 16/12/2013




Chesterfield Borough Council

Non Standard Tinings:

When the hours for the supply of alcohol are extended then these hours shall be similarly extended.
New Year option for ive music from 10.00 hours New Year's Eve 10 03.00 hours 2nd January.

L. Late night refreshment (Indoors & Outdoors)

Mon, Tues, Wed, & Thursday 11:00pm 3:30am
Friday & Saturday 11:00pm 4:30am
Sunday 11:00pm 3:30am

Non Standard Timings:

When tha hours for the supply of alcohe! are extendsd then these hours shall be simifadly extended.
New Year option for ive music from 23,00 hours New Year's Eve to 05.00 hours 1st January.

M. The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises

Mon, Tues, Wed, & Thursday 10:00am 3:00am
Friday & Saturday 10:00am 4:00am
Sunday [0:00am 3:00am

Non Standard Timings:

When the hours for the supply of alcohot ars extended then these hours shall be similarly extended.
New Year option for live music from 10,00 New Yaar's Eve to 03.00 hours 2nd January.

Page 3 of 7

Page 46

http://licensing.chesterfield. gov.uk/protected/wca/publicRegisterLicActPremisesLevel... 16/12/2013




Chesterfield Borough Council Page 4 of 7

ANNEX 1 - MANDATORY CONDITIONS

Retailing of Alcohol

1. No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence -

(a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence, or

{b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his personat licence
is suspended.

2. Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person who holds a
personal licence.

lrresponsible Promotions

3. The responsible person shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that staff on the licensed premises do not
carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises. In this condition, an
irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities, or substantially similar aclivities,
carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcoho! for consumption on the premises ina
manner which carries a significant risk of leading or contributing to crime and disorder, prejudice to public
safety, public nuisance, or harm to children-

{a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or encourage, individuals
fo-

(i) drink & quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied on the premises
before the cessation of the period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

(ii) drink as much alcohol as possible {(whether within a time limit or otherwise}),

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted fee to the public
or to a group defined by a particular characteristic (other than any promotion or discount avaitable fo an
individual in respect of alcohol for consumption at a table meal, as defined in section 159 of the Act);

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward the purchase
and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less;

(d) provision of free or discounted alcohot in relation to the viewing on the premises of a sporting event, where
that provision is dependent on-

(i) the outcome of a race, competition or other event or process, or
(ii) the likelihood of anything occurring or not occurring;
(e) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the

premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to
refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner.

Dispensing alcoho! directly into the mouth

4. The responsible person shall ensure that no alcohol is dispensed directly by one person into the mouth of
another (other than where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of a disability).

Free tap water

5. The responsible person shall ensure that free tap water is provided on request o customers where itis
reasonably available.

In conditions numbered 3, 4 and 5 above, responsible person means-
(i) the holder of a premises licence in respect of the premises,

(ii) the designated premises supervisor (if any) under such a licence, or
(ifi) any individual aged 18 or over who is authorised for the purposes of this section by such a holder or

supervisor.

Page 47

hitp://licensing.chesterfield.gov.uk/protected/wca/publicRe gisterLicActPremisesLevel... 16/12/2013




Chesterfield Borough Council Page 5 of 7

Adge-verification

6. (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shalt ensure that an age verification
policy applies to the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of age {or
such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol,
identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and a holographic mark.

Smaller Measures

7. The responsible person shall ensure that-

(a) where any of the following alcohotic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises {other than
alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed
container) it is available to customers in the following measures-

{1) beer or cider: ¥z pint;

(i} gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 mf or 35 ml; and

(iii} stifl wine in a glass: 125 mi; and

{b) customers are made aware of the availability of these measures.

Exhibition of Films

The admission of any person aged under 18 to the exhibition of any film at the premises is restricted in
accordance with Section 20 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Door Supervision

Each Individual carrying out a security activity at the premises must be licensed by the Security Industry
Authority.

Page 48

http://licensing.chesterfield. gov.uk/protected/wea/publicRegisterLicActPremisesLevel... 1 6/12/2013




Chesterfield Borough Council Page 6 of 7

ANNEX 2 - CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE

An application to vary the Premises Licence was submitted to the Council on 28th September 2011 to extend
the hours for current licensable activities.

The following text is from the Operating Schedule:-

General,
We have considered the four licensing objectives within our risk assessments and operational plans.

Prevention of Crime and Disorder

No alcoholic drinks will be served to under 18s and in any instances of doubt over the age of a customer proof
of age is demand.

Providing a 30 minute extension of opening hours after the end of the sale of alcohol will mean that the
customer's last drink is consumed less quickly and this will prevent a large number of customers from leaving
the premises at the same time.

The Designated Premises Supervisor will be a member of a Pubwatch so long as it exists.

Variation:- Two door staff, approved by regulating security industry will be present on Friday and Saturday
evenings from times as we consider appropriate, certainly from 21.00 hours onwards, or earlier when this is
desmed appropriate to prevent crime and disorder. The requirement for door staff at other times will be
assessed by the Licence Holder.

At all other times e.g. High category football matches, additional SIA staff to the two mandatory SIA door staff
will be employed at the premises at the discretion of the DPS as part of their written risk assessment noling the
guldance of Derbyshire Constabulary Licensing.

A written job description detailing the role requirements of door staff shall be maintained. A current copy shall
be kept at all times at the premises and made available upon reasonable requests to the police.

All door staff employed at the premises will wear high visibility jackets.

Written records of door staff deployment wili be kept on the premises for a minimum of two years and
produced upon request to a constable or an authorised officer of a responsible authority. Records will include
door staff badge numbers and signing in and out times.

Random searching is made a condition of entry. All searches must be under supervision and with the
customers consent. Clear, legible and prominent notices must be displayed explaining this condition.

Public Safety

Door supervision will be employed on Friday and Saturday nights.
Toughened glass will be used whenever avaitable.

QOutside areas will be monitored at regular intervals.

Bottles and glasses are to be regularly removed by staff.

Entry to the beer garden s to be through the public house only.

Variation:- Numbers are limited to 240 persons and this will be controlied by door staff at busy times and by
the DPS.

Written record of significant incidents will be operated at all times. These records shall be kept at the premises
for a minimum of two years and produced to a constable or an officer of responsible authority on request.

Full raining on relevant aspects of Licensing Act 2003 is to be provided to staff on the commencement of their
employment. Training will be commensurate with the level of responsibility. Training documentation is to be
retained on the premises for a minimum of two years and produced to a police officer or authorised officer of a
responsible authority on request. Training will be refreshed at least 6 monthly for all staff members and
documented,

A system recording all sale refusals will be operated at all times. At least weekly, the DPS (or authorised
deputy) will examine the record and compare it agalnst the normal operating pattern for the premises,
indicating any action taken In relation. The refusal record shall be kept on the premises for a minimum of two
years and produced upon request to a police officer or authorised officer of a responsible authority.

Prevention of Public Nuisance

All windows will be kept closed after 23.00.
Notices will be placed prominently at the exits asking customers to leave quietly.

Varlation:- Windows are kept closed beyond 23.00 hours. Beer garden recorded music also turned off at 23.00

hours. All customers will be asked fo leave quietly with prominent and uncbstructed notices at every exit. We
are mindful that the bar should not be audible in local noise sensitive dwellings.

Page 49
http:/licensing.chesterfield.gov.uk/protected/wea/publicRegisterLicActPremisesLevel... 16/12/2013




Chesterficld Borough Council Page 7 of 7

Protection of Children from Harm

The restrictions set out in the Licensing Act 2003 will apply.

We have a policy of prohibited persons under 18 from playing AWP's.

All customers will be monitored and challenged when necessary if it is suspected they are under 18 and are
drinking in the pub.

If customers ordering alcoholic drinks appear to be under 21 they will be challenged and asked for proof of age
and those under 18 will be refused service.

Variation:- Challenge 25 will be operated at all times and any persons appearing to be 25 or younger will be
questioned and checked for 1.D. both on the door and af the bar servery. Failure to produce satisfactory proof
of age will result in a refused sale. Clear, prominent and unobstructed signage will be displayed at all public
entry points and at points of sale.

There will be no adult themed activity fo give rise to concern in respect of children.

Licence Condition

1. Safety Checks.

In the interest of public safety, the electrical installation, emergency escape lighting, fire alarm and gas
appliances, if any, must be inspected and comply with relevant safety standards, and a certificate produced. A
new certificate should be produced every 12 months.

2. Drugs Policy and arrangements

Anyone appearing to be under the influence of drugs will be refused entry.

Anyone suspected or caught in possession, dealing or distributing drugs will be removed from the premises
and reported to the police.

Regular checks will be made of areas not visible from the bar. ie. toilets, outdoor areas.

Drug associated paraphernalia will be stored safely and handed in to the police or disposed of safely if not
required as svidence.

Records of drug-related incidents will be maintained.

Any door supervisors employed at the premises will be registered.

First aid facilities are available.

Training will be undertaken with all staff regarding drugs awareness as above.

The Drugs policy is available in the pub and will be reviewed from time to time in view of environmental and
legislative change.

3. Door Supervision Risk Assessment.

The Designated Premises Supervisor will consider the use of door supervision as part of the risk assessment
carried out at times when regulated entertainment is provided.

ANNEX 3 - CONDITIONS ATTACHED AFTER A HEARING BY THE LICENSING AUTHORITY

There was no hearing in relation to this appfication, so no conditions were imposed by the Licensing
Committee.

lop —
C_;~;1- LV 1 P g T WaC iWCABLD
Copyright © 2004-2013 LalPac Ltd

Page 50
hitp://licensing.chesterfield.gov.uk/protected/wcea/publicRegisterLicActPremisesLevel... 16/12/2013




APPEANIX 3

Hdme Ofﬁéé

Section 53A Licensing Act 2003
Summary Review Guidance

.
T
- ;X »

x s Sy A
o

\ ‘? \\}:\\E\\C R
.. N
N

R
Y
‘\3:: T

0%
e
O

\“K\\Q§\\\N\ T hR S \\:\‘\\ = t\\f\\ \\:\\:\\:\‘\\ \‘Q
ML \R\\\\\\\%\\\\§\\§\\\\\\\§

R \\
\x‘\\%&‘i“z\\\m\\

\\
T
SR

Page 51




CONTENTS

1. Introduction

2. The Steps — Summary Review

3. The Licensing Authority and the Interim Steps

4. Making representations against the Interim Steps
5. The Review of the Premises Licence

6. Right of Appeal

ANNEX A

1. Certificate Under section 53A(1)(b) of the
Licensing Act 2003

ANNEX B

2. Application for the review of a premises licence
under section 53A of the Licensing Act 2003
(premises associated with serious crime or
disorder)

Pagg.22




—

INTRODUCTION

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

1.6

This guidance explains how to use the provisions in the Licensing Act 2003
("the 2003 Act"), inserted by section 21 of the Violent Crime Reduction Act
2006, which aliow a quick process for attaching interim conditions to a licence
and a fast track licence review when the police consider that the premises
concerned is associated with serious crime or serious disorder (or both).

This guidance has no statutory basis but is intended io assisi police forces
and licensing authorities when considering using the procedures.

The powers are set out in sections 53A to 53C of the 2003 Act and apply only
where a premises licence authorises the sale of alcohol. They do not apply in
respect of other premises licences, or o premises operating under a club
premises certificate. The purpose of these powers is to complement existing
procedures in the 2003 Act for tackling crime and disorder associated with
licensed premises. Existing powers in Part 8 of the 2003 Act provide for the
instant closure of premises by the police in some circumstances (in essence,
disorder or nuisance) and the consequent review of premises licences by the
licensing authority. The powers under sections 53A to 53C, which are in Part
3 of the 2003 Act, are aimed at tackling serious crime and serious disorder, in
particular (buf not exclusively) the use of guns and knives.

The powers allow:

the police to trigger a fast track process to review a premises licence where
the police consider that the premises are associated with serious crime or
serious disorder (or both}; and

the licensing authority to respond by taking interim steps quickly, where
appropriate, pending a full review.

In summary, the process is:

the chief officer of police for the area in which the premises are situated may
apply to the licensing authority for an expedited review of a premises licence
where a senior police officer has issued a certificate stating that in his/her
opinion the premises are associated with serious crime or serious disorder (or
bothy;

on receipt of the application and the certificate, the licensing authority must
within 48 hours of the time of its receipt consider whether it is necessary to
take interim steps pending determination of the review of the premises licence
— the authority must in any event undertake a review within 28 days after the
day of receipt of the application.

The options open to the licensing authority at the interim steps stage include:
modification of the conditions of the premises licence;

the exclusion of the sale of alcohol by retail from the scope of the licence;

removal of the designated premises supervisor from the licence; and

Page 53




* suspension of the licence.

1.7 Following the full licence review, the licensing authority may do any of the
above or may revoke the licence.

1.8  The purpose of this guidance is to:
¢ set out the circumstances where the power can be used; and
» outline the process and the steps at each stage.

THE STEPS

2. Triggering the expedited review

2.1 Section 53A of the Licensing Act 2003 sets out who may apply for an
expedited review and the circumstances in which it can be used.

Application for expedited review

2.2 The chief officer of police for the area in which the premises are situated may
apply to the relevant licensing authority for an expedited licence review if a senior
member of the force has issued a certificate that in his/her opinion a licensed
premises is associated with serious crime or serious disorder (or both).

2.3  The key definitions used above are:

s Senior member of the force: This must be an officer of the rank of
superintendent or above,

» Certificate: This is a formal note which identifies the licensed premises and
includes a signed statement by a senior officer that he believes the premises
is associated with serious crime, serious disorder or both. This form is not
prescribed in legislation. However, a sample form which forces may
wish to adopt is attached at annex A to this guidance.

e Serious crime: The tests to determine the kinds of conduct that amount to
serious crime are set out in section 81(2) and (3) (a) and (b) of the Regulation
of Investigatory Powers Act 2000, Those tests are that the conduct:

{a)constitutes an offence for which a person who is 21 years of age or over with
no previous convictions could reasonably be expected to be sentenced to
imprisonment for 3 years or more; and

(b}Involves the use of violence, results in substantial financial gain or is conduct
by a large number of persons in pursuit of a common purpose.

+ Serious disorder: There is no definitive list of behaviours that constitute
serious disorder, and the matter is one for judgment by the local police. The
phrase should be given its plain, ordinary meaning, as is the case under
section 12 of the Public Order Act 1986 in which it is also used.

¢ The application for a summary or expedited review: this is an application
made by, or on behalf of, the Chief Officer of Police under section 53A of the

Page 64




2003 Act. The application must be made in the form which is set out in
Schedule 8A to the Licensing Act 2003 (Premises licences and club
premises certificates) Regulations 2005 (Sl 2005/42). The completed
application must be accompanied by the certificate issued by a senior
officer. The form which must be used is reproduced in annex B of this
guidance.

2.4 In deciding whether to sign a certificate, the senior officer will want to consider
the following {(as applicable):

¢ The track record of the licensed premises concerned and whether the police
have previously had cause to give advice about serious criminal or disorderly
conduct (or the likelihcod of such conduct) attributable to activities taking
place on the premises — it is not expected that this power will be used as a
first response to a problem.

» The nature of the likely crime andfor disorder — is the potential incident
sufficiently serious to warrant using this power?

+ Should an alternative power be deployed? Is the incident sufficiently serious
to warrant use of the powers in sections 161 to 165 of the 2003 Act to close
the premises? Or could the police trigger a standard licence review to
address the problem? Alternatively, could expedited reviews be used in
conjunction with other powers (for example, modifying licence conditions
following the use of a closure power).

*+  What added value will use of the expedited process bring? How would any
interim steps that the licensing authority might take effectively address the
problem?

2.5 It is recommended that these points are addressed in the chief officer's
application to the licensing authority. In particular, it is important to explain why other
powers or actions are not considered to be appropriate. It is up to the police to
decide whether to include this information in the certificate or in section 4 of the
application for summary review. The police will also have an opportunity later to
make representations in relation to the full review.

2.6 In triggering the process, the police will wish to take into account the fact that
an intended use of the power is to tackle the use of dangerous weapons and the
violence they fuel. For example, in appropriate circumstances the police might want
to make representations to the licensing authority suggesting that they modify the
conditions of the premises licence to require searches of customers for offensive
weapons upon entry. Under the powers in sections 53A to 53C, this could be done
on an interim basis pending a full hearing of the issues within the prescribed 28-day
timeframe.

2.7 Similarly, the power could, where appropriate, be used to reduce the risk of
injury caused by glass by requiring the adoption of a safer alternative (but see
paragraphs 3.6 and 3.7 below).

2.8 Howevaer, it should continue to be borne in mind that these are selective

measures. 1t is not the aim to require all licensed premises to undertake these
searches or use toughened glass. Rather, the policy aim is to provide a selective

Page 55




tool, to be used proportionately, to limit this condition to those pubs that are at risk
either because police intelligence shows there is a risk of knives/guns being carried
or because crime and disorder has occurred on the premises.

3. The Licensing Authority and the interim steps

3.1 Within 48 hours of receipt of the chief officer's application, the licensing
authority must give the premises licence holder and responsible authorities a copy of
the application for review and a copy of the certificate, and must also consider
whether it is necessary to take interim steps. When calculating the 48 hour period
any non-working day can be disregarded.

3.2 The licensing authority may want to consult the police about the steps that it
thinks are appropriate, pending the determination of the review, to address the
immediate problems with the premises, in particular the likelihood of serious crime
and/or serious disorder. The licensing authority may consider the interim steps
without the holder of the premises licence having been given an opportunity to make
representations. This does not, of course, mean that the licensing authority cannot
afford such an opportunity if it thinks it appropriate and feasible to do so¢ in all the
circumstances.

3.3  The determination of inferim steps is not a matter that may be delegated to an
officer of the licensing authority. The relevant decisions are likely {o be taken by a
licensing sub-committee. [t should also be noted that there is no requirement for a
formal hearing in order to take interim steps. This means that the relevant sub
commitiee members can communicate by telephone or other remote means in order
to reach a decision. A written record should always be produced as soon as possible
after a decision is reached.

3.4  The interim steps that the licensing authority must consider taking are:
+ the modification of the conditions of the premises licence;
» the exclusion of the sale of alcohol by retail from the scope of the licence;
+ the removal of the designated premises supervisor from the licence; and

» the suspension of the licence.

Modification of the conditions of the premises licence can include the alteration or
modification of existing conditions or addition of any new conditions, including those
that restrict the times at which licensable activities authorised by the licence can take
place. Further examples of possible licensing conditions, inciuding those aimed at
tackling crime and disorder, can be found in the amended guidance issued under
section 182 of the 2003 Act (available at:
www.homeoffice.gov.uk/publications/alcohol-drugs/alcohol/guidance-section-182-

licensing ).

3.5 If the licensing authority decides to take steps at the interim stage:

" This means that, for example, if the application was received at 3pm on a Friday, the 48
hour period would cover the remaining 9 hours on that Friday and the remaining 32 hours
starting on the Monday morning {provided it was not a bank holiday). In this case the
ficensing authority would have to decide on interim steps by 3pm on the Tuesday.

Page ©6




» the decision takes effect immediately, or as soon after it as the licensing
authority directs; but

» the licensing authority must give immediate notice of its decision and its
reasons for doing so to the holder of the premises licence and the chief officer
of police who made the application. The 2003 Act does not specify that the
immediate notice has to be in writing. However, in an individual case the
licensing authority may consider that the need for immediate communication
at least initially requires a non-written approach, such as a telephone call.
This may happen when, for example, the authority decides that the decision
should have immediate effect. In such a case, the decision and the reasons
for it should be explained clearly and in full to the licence-holder (or someone
who may properly act for the licence-holder), and the call followed up as soon
as possible with a written version of the decision and the reasons (for
example, by email or fax) which is identical to, or not significantly different
from, the version given by telephone.

3.6 The licensing authority, in deciding when its decision on interim steps should
take effect, shouid consider the practical implications of compliance in relation to the
premises. For example to comply with a modification of the conditions of a licence
that requires employment of door supervisors, those running the premises may need
some time to recruit appropriately qualified and accredited staff.

3.7 In addition, very careful consideration needs fo be given to interim steps
which would require significant cost or permanent or semi-permanent adjustments to
premises which would be difficult to remove if the outcome of the subsequent full
review was to withdraw or modify those steps. For example, making structural
changes, installing additional CCTV or replacing all glassware with safer alternatives
may he valid steps, but might be disproportionate if they are not likely to be deemed
necessary following the full review (or any subsequent appeal). The focus for inferim
steps should be on the immediate measures that are necessary to prevent serious
crime or serious disorder occurring. In some circumstances, it might be better to
seek suspension of the licence pending the full review, rather than imposing a range
of costly conditions or permanent adjustments.

4, Making representations against the interim steps

4.1 The premises licence holder may make representations against the interim
steps taken by the licensing autherity. There is no time limit for the premises licence
holder to make representations on the interim steps, alihough in practice this would
at some point be superseded by the full review which would have to be completed
within 28 days of the application being received by the licensing authority. On receipt
of such representations, the licensing authority must (if the representations are not
withdrawn) hold a hearing within 48 hours of their receipt. When calculating the 48
hour period, any non-working day can be disregarded.

4.2  The licensing authority musi give advance notice of the hearing to the
premises licence holder and the chief officer of police. Given that these measures
are designed to deal with serious crime and serious disorder on an interim basis only,
the process is designed to avoid delay and, as such, significant portions of the
Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005 (S| 2005/44) (which set out the
usual processes governing the conduct of licensing authority hearings) do not apply
in order to streamline the hearing process. One resulf of this is that licensing
authority cannot adjourn the hearing o a later date if the licence holder fails to attend

Page 57




at the scheduled time, as is the case under the normal review procedure. And as is
the case with that procedure, the licence holder does not have to be present for the
hearing to take place. In addition, there is no timescale for notifying the licence
holder of the hearing under the modified process, providing the notification takes
place before the hearing Is held. However, it is imperative that the licence holder be
given as much notice as is possible in the circumstances to afford the holder a
maximum practicable opportunity to prepare for and attend the hearing. Licensing
authorities should bear in mind that the usual principles of public faw decision-making
will apply to interim determinations, in a form that has regard to the statutory context
of an expedited process.

4.3 At the hearing the licensing authority must:

» consider whether the interim steps are appropriate for the promotion of the
licensing objectives; and

¢ determine whether to withdraw or modify the steps taken.
4.4  When considering the case the licensing authority must take into account:
+ the senior officer’s certificate that accompanied the application;
+ the chief officer's representations (if any); and
« any representations made by the premises licence holder.

4.5 There is no right of appeal to a magistrates’ court against the licensing
authority’s decision at this stage.

5. The review of the premises licence

5.1 The licensing authority must hold a review of the premises licence within 28
days after the day of receipt of the chief officer's application. This must take place
even if the chief officer asks to withdraw his application or representations. At the
hearing, the licensing authority must:

+ consider what steps it considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing
objectives; and

« decide which interim steps {if there are any) cease to have effect altogether or
become the subject of any steps which it considers are appropriate when
making its determination on the review.

5.2  The steps the licensing authority can take are:

s the modification of the conditions of the premises licence;

» the exclusion of a licensable activity from the scope of the licence;

» the removal of the designated premises supstrvisor from the licence;

» the suspension of the licence for a period not exceeding 3 months; and

o the revocation of the licence.

Pagg 53




Moadification of the conditions of the premises licence can include the alteration or
modification of existing conditions or addition of any new conditions, including
those that restrict the times at which licensable activities authorised by the licence
can take place. Further examples of possible licensing conditions, including
those aimed at tackling crime and disorder, can be found in the amended
guidance under section 182 of the 2003 Act.

5.3  The licensing authority must:

» advertise the review inviting representations from any persons for no less
than seven consecutive days, by notice as described in regulation 38 of the
Licensing Act 2003 (Premises licences and club premises certificates)
Regulations 2005 (SI 2005/42) and, if applicable, on the licensing authority’s
website (see regulation 38(1)(b) of the above). The relevant notices should
be published on the day after the day of receipt of the chief officer's
application.

¢ advertise that any representations made by the premises licence holder,
responsible authority and any other persons should be submitted to the
licensing authority within 10 working days of the advertisement of the review
appearing.

+ give formal notice of the hearing no later than five working days before the
day or first day on which the hearing is to be held to the premises licence
holder and to every responsible authority®.

54 A party shall give to the authority a notice no later than two working days
before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held stating -

» whether he intends to attend or be represented at the hearing,
s whether he considers a hearing to be unnecessary.

» whether he would like permission for any other person (other than the person
he intends to represent him at the hearing) to appear at the hearing and, if so,
explain on which points that person will be able to contribute.

55  The regulations relating to hearings are set out in the Licensing Act 2003
(Hearings) Regulations 2005 (S.I. 2005/44). They apply to final hearings under the
section 53A(2)(b) in a similar way to hearings following closure orders under section
167 of the 2003 Act (it should be emphasised that the truncated version of the
hearings regulations described in paragraph 4.2 above applies o interim hearings
only). The issues they address include who can make representations and what
those representations can be about. It is therefore possible for responsible
authorities or any other persons to make representations in relation to any of the
licensing objectives, not just crime and disorder. Similarly, where it is in the public
interest, the regulations relating to the exclusion of individuals from hearings, or
condugcting the hearing in private, will apply.

56  The licensing authority must take into account any relevant representations
made. Relevant representations are those that:

2 Responsible authorities are defined under sections 13(4) and 69(4) of the 2003 Act.

Page 59




+ rolate to one or more of the licensing objectives,;
» have not been withdrawn; and

» are made by the premises licence holder, a responsible authority or any other
person (who is not also a responsible authority).

57  The licensing authority must notify its decision and the reasons for making it
to:

« the holder of the premises licence;

s any person who made relevant representations; and

» the chief officer of police who made the original application.
6. Right of Appeal
6.1 An appeal may be made to the magistrates’ court within 21 days of the
licence holder being notified of the licensing authority's determination on the review.

An appeal may be made by the premises licence holder, the chief officer of police
andfor any other person who made relevant representations.

6.2  The decision of the licensing authority, following the review hearing, will not
have effect until the end of the period allowed for appeal, or until the disposal of the
appeal.

Page 60




Jinsert name and address of police force]

Example Form Annex A
CERTIFICATE UNDER SECTION 53A(1)(b) OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003

[ hereby certify that in my opinion the premises described below are associated with
serious crime / serious disorder / both serious crime and serious disorder®.

Premises*:

Premises licence number (if known}:

Name of premises supervisor (if known}:

5

lama in the

police force.

| am giving this certificate because 1 am of the opinion that other procedures under
the Licensing Act are inappropriate in this case, because®:

3 Delete as applicable.

4 Include business name and address and any other relevant identifying details.

% Insert rank of officer giving the certificate, which must be superintendent or above.

8 Give a brief description of why other procedures such as a standard review process are
thought to be inappropriate, e.g. the degree of seriousness of the crime and/or disorder, the
past history of compliance in relation to the premises concerned.

Page 61




(Signed) (Date)
Statutory Form For Applying For A Summary Licence Review Annex B

{Insert name and address of relevant licensing authority and its reference number
{optional}]

Application for the review of a premises licence under section 53A of the
Licensing Act 2003 (premises associated with serious crime or disorder)

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If
you are completing the form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all
cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use
additional sheets if necessary.

] [on behalf of] the chief officer of police for
the police area apply for the review
of a premises licence under section 53A of the Licensing Act 2003.

1. Premises details:

Postal address of premises, or if none or not known, ordnance survey map reference
or description:

Post town:

Post code (if known):

2. Premises licence details:

Name of premises licence holder (if known}):

Number of premises licence holder (if known):

3. Certificate under section 53A(1)(b) of the Licensing Act 2003 [Please read
guidance note 1]:

| confirm that a certificate has been given by a senior member of the police force for
the police area above that in his opinion the above premises are associated with
serious crime or disorder or both, and the certificate accompanies this application.

(Please tick the box to confirm) [ ]

Page 62




4, Details of association of the ahove premises with serious crime, serious
disorder or both:
[Please read guidance note 2]

Signature of applicant:
Date:
Capacity:

Contact details for matters concerning this application:
Address:

Telephone number(s):

Email:

Notes for guidance:

1. A certificate of the kind mentioned in the form must accompany the application in
order for if to be valid under the terms of the Licensing Act 2003. The certificate must
explicitly state the senior officer's opinion that the premises in question are
associated with serious crime, serious disorder or both.

Serious crime is defined by reference to section 81 of the Regulation of Investigatory
Powers Act 2000. In summary, it means:

- conduct that amounts to one or more criminal offences for which a person who has
attained the age of eighteen and has no previous convictions could reasonably be
expected to be sentenced to imprisonment for a term of three years or more; or

- conduct that amounts to one or more criminal offences and involves the use of
violence, results in substantial financiat gain or is conduct by a large number of
persons in pursuit of a common purpose.

Serious disorder is not defined in legislation, and so bears its ordinary English
meaning.

2. Briefly describe the circumstances giving rise to the opinion that the above
premises are associated with serious crime, serious disorder, or both.

PXage 63




Home Office

ISBN: 978-1-84987-918-7
Published by the Home Office

Pagg a4




© Crown Copyright 2012

e 65




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 66



Governance
Town Hall, Rose Hill,
Chesterfield, Derbyshire S40 1LP

DX 12356, Chesterfield

Chesterfield

Email stephen.oliver@chesterfield.gov.uk BOROUGH COUNCIL

Nicholas John Carter Please ask for Stephen Oliver
Bar Centro Direct Line 01246 345313
5 Holywell Street Fax 01246 345270
Chesterfield
S41 7SA Our Ref SO

Your Ref

IMPORTANT — PLEASE READ CAREFULLY

18 December 2013

Dear Sirs,

Licensing Act 2003 — Section 53A-C
Application by Derbyshire Constabulary
for a Summary Review of the Premises Licence in respect of
Bar Centro, 5 Holywell Street, Chesterfield

[ write further to the Licensing Committee hearing on 17 December 2013.

Following the application made by Derbyshire Constabulary for a summary review of the
premises licence, the Licensing Committee considered whether or not to take any interim steps
regarding the licence pending the outcome of the full review hearing which will take place next

month.

The Licensing Committee considered the cettificate signed on behalf of the Chief Officer of
Police, the application form and the oral and written representations made by and on behalf of
Derbyshire Constabulary and the Premises Licence Holder.

The Licensing Committee considered the interim steps which could be taken which were (1) to
modify the licence conditions; (2) to exclude the sale of alcohol from the scope of the licence;
(3) to remove the Designated Premises Supervisor; and (4) to suspend the licence.

The Licensing Committee decided that it was necessary to suspend the Premises Licence with
effect from 9.00pm on 17 December 2013 pending the outcome of the full review hearing which
will take place next month (you will be notified of the date and time in due course).

The reasons for the decision to suspend the Premises Licence were as follows —

Chief Executive
Huw Bowen




In view of the nature of the incidents reported by Derbyshire Constabulary as having arisen at
Bar Centro and those incidents relating to serious crime at the premises, it was necessary, in
order to prevent any further crime and to protect the public, to suspend the premises licence

with immediate effect pending the final determination of the review application.

The interim decision means that, with immediate effect, no licensable activities must be carried
on at the premises pending the outcome of the full review hearing otherwise you will be
committing an offence under the Licensing Act 2003 and be liable to prosecution.

You may make representations against the interim decision to suspend the Premises Licence
with immediate effect. If you wish to make representations, please put them in writing and send
them to me. On receipt of any representations you make against the interim decision, a hearing
wilt be arranged (within 48 hours of receipt excluding Saturdays, Sundays and Bank Holidays)
at which you will be invited to attend if you wish and the interim decision will be reconsidered.
You do not have a right of appeal to the Magistrates’ Court against the interim decision.

if you have any queries concerning this matter please contact me.

If you are unsure as to your position you should seek advice from a solicitor as soon as
possible.

Yours faithfu

Stephen Oliver
Solicitor

Page,68




.
banner

solicitors

The Licensing Officer Our Ref:  TDH/wcc/136038
Licensing Section Your Ref: BAR CENTRO/KB
Customer Service Centre Date: 18 December 2013
Chesterfield Borough Council Direct Dialy .

E-mail: tdh@bannerjones.co.uk

85 New Square
Chesterfield S40 1AH

Email: Stephen.oliver@chesterfield. gov.uk
Dear Sirs

Re: Licensing Act 2003 — Section S3B
Suspension of Premises Licence in respect of Bar Centro, 5 Holywell Street, Chesterfield

We refer to the expedited review hearing held at the Chesterfield Town Hall on the 17" December 2013. This
arose on the application by the Derbyshire Constabulary for an expedited review pursuant to Section 53A of the
Licensing Act 2003.

Whilst our clients were appreciative of the comments made by the Licensing Committee in respect of our
clients’ previous track record in respect of the premises and the intervention which had taken place, they are
concerned at the decision and its effect.

Our clients would therefore wish to exercise the right to review the decision of the Licensing Authority to
suspend the premises licence with effect from 9.00pm on the 17" December pursuant to Section 53B of the Act.
The representations are, but not exclusively;

a) That the step authorised by the Licensing Authority by suspension of the licence is excessive
and unwarranted on the evidence.

b) That the representations made by the Derbyshire Constabulary exaggerated, without sufficient
evidence, the reasons put forward for the suspension of the licence against any other interim
step provided for by Section 53B.

c) That further and fuller consideration should be given to the alternative steps put forward by the
premises licence holder. The reasons put forward by the Derbyshire Police for seeking a
suspension of the licence were unreasonable given the level of co-operation and good track
record of the premises licence holder. The necessary steps required can be put into place
speedily and effectively without the suspension of the licence. The suspension of the licence
gives no added value to the use of the expedited process. There is no opportunity to put
effective preventative measures into effect.

We reserve the right to expand upon these brief representations in due course.

WINNERS
24 Glumangate, Chesterfield S40 1UA 1" REGIONAL LAW FIRM BUSINESS  CUSTOMER SERVICE 2010
[ARDIS200" OF THE YEAR AWARDS TEAM OF THE YEAR 2009

Telephone 01246 560 560 Fax 01246 220 390 DX 12360
Banner Jones is the trading name of Banner Jones Ltd Registered in England No 6604123

P ag e 6 9 Registered Office: 24 Glumangate, Chesterfield S40 1UA

SRA no 493 083 This firn does not accept service by email or fax
Alist of direclors is available for inspection at the registered office
www.bannerjones.co.uk Authorised and Regulated by lhe Solicitors Regulation Authority.

Offices also at Sheffield, Bolsover, Clay Cross and Dronfield



We would be grateful therefore if you would kindly arrange for a hearing in accordance with Section 53B(6) of
the Act and inform us of the arrangements.

Yours faithfully
‘Banner Jones Solicitors

Please note that the offices of Banner Jones Solicitors and Bilton Hammond Solicitors will close at 5pm on Monday 23rd December 2013 and re-open at
9 am on Thursday 2nd January 2014, May we take this opportunity of wishing you a memry Christmas and a happy New Year.

Page 70



Governance

Town Hall, Rose Hill,
Chesterfield, Derbyshire S40 1LP
DX 12356, Chesterfield

Email stephen.oliver@chesterfield.gov.uk

Nicholas John Carter Please ask for Stephen Oliver
Bar Centro Direct Line 01246 345313
5 Holywell Street Fax 01246 345270
Chesterfield
S41 7SA Our Ref SO

Your Ref

IMPORTANT — PLEASE READ CAREFULLY

20 December 2013

Dear Sirs,

Licensing Act 2003 — Section 53A-C
Application by Derbyshire Constabulary
for a Summary Review of the Premises Licence in respect of
Bar Centro, 5 Holywell Street, Chesterfield

| write further to the Licensing Committee hearing on 20 December 2013.

Following the application made by Derbyshire Constabulary for a summary review of the
premises licence, the Licensing Committee met on 17 December 2013 and decided to suspend
the premises licence with immediate effect pending the outcome of the full review. The
Licensing Committee met again on 20 December 2013 to consider your representations
against that decision.

You were represented by Mr | Groom of counsel and Mr O Maxwell of Banner Jones, solicitors.

Derbyshire Constabulary attended the hearing and was represented by Sergeant Stocks,
Detective Sergeant Stocks and PC Holden.

The Licensing Committee considered the certificate signed on behalf of the Chief Officer of
Police, the application form and the representations made by and on behalf of Derbyshire
Constabulary and the Premises Licence Holder.

The Licensing Committee considered the interim steps which could be taken which were (1) to

modify the licence conditions; (2) to exclude the sale of alcohol from the scope of the licence;
(3) to remove the Designated Premises Supervisor; and (4) to suspend the licence.

Page 71



The Licensing Committee decided unanimously, on a balance of probabilities, that there had
been open and widespread drug dealing at the premises and it was a serious problem, which
could not be allowed to continue, and the premises licence holder, who was ultimately
responsible for the management and control of the premises, had not shown due diligence with
regard to those matters. In the circumstances it was necessary to suspend the Premises
Licence with immediate effect pending the outcome of the full review hearing, in order to
prevent any further crime and to protect the public.

The interim decision means that, with immediate effect, no licensable activities must be carried
on at the premises pending the outcome of the full review hearing otherwise you will be
committing an offence under the Licensing Act 2003 and be liable to prosecution.

You do not have a right of appeal to the Magistrates’ Court against the interim decision.

If you are unsure as to your position you should seek advice from your solicitor as soon as
possible. | have sent a copy of this letter to your solicitors.

Yours faithfully,

Stephen Oliver
Solicitor

Page 72



	Agenda
	3 Licensing Act 2003 - Application for a Summary Review of a Premises Licence at Isis Noir, 22-24 Corporation Street, Chesterfield
	Appencies for Expedited Review
	Committee Decision 17 12 2013
	Personal Statement Isis - Appeal for Review

	4 Licensing Act 2003 - Application for a Summary Review of a Premises Licence for Bar Centro, 5 Holywell Street, Chesterfield
	Appendices for Expedited Review
	Committee Decision 17 12 2013
	Appeal letter from Solicitor
	Committee Decision letter re 20 DECEMBER 2013


